

JONES

July 11, 1980

GM-Peter Reese, 6102 Juneberry Ct., Alexandria, VA 22310, 703-960,8780.

1979 KV,

Fall 1904-AUSTRIA GROWS & GROWS

Austria(Nightingale): A Gal-War, A Sil S A Gal-War, A Rum-Sev, A Bul holds, F Gre S A Bul, A Tri-Ser

England(Smith): A Hol-Kie, A Den S F Nwy-Swe, F Ska S F Nwy-Swe, F Nth S A Den

France(McLeod): A Mar h, A Gas S A Mar, A Bel-Ruh, F Spa(sc)-Lyo, F Wes S F Spa(sc)-Lyo.

Germany(--): A Ruh S F Den(NSU)-Kie.

Italy(Ferrier): A Pie-Tyo, F Lyo-Tyo, A Ven S A Pie-Tyo, F Ion-Tun

Russia(Quinn): A Fin-Swe, A Kie S Fr A Bel-Hol (NSO), A Pru-Ber, F Bal S A Kie, F Bla-Con F Ank S F Bla-Con

Turkey(Collins): NMR A Con h(R OTB, Aeg), F Smy hold

Germany has resigned, in accordance with the C & F house rules he will not be replaced.

Germany is now in civil disorder. No retreat was received for F Den which R OTB in sum. 04

PRESS:

Rome to Christian World. Pope proclaims peace! Italians disengage on all fronts in support of popes declaration. Rome: Local .45; Pizza makers of Italy have threatened to poison random pizzas in batches sent to England, Germany, and Russia unless these countries immediately join in a crusade to save Italy from the "Dope Dealers of Marsailles". "You nobles have eaten your last safe pizza" says Berto Mafiaso, head of local .45. GENERAL RUMORS: Tunis: Italian armies are digging in here for an extended seige. Turkey: he sultan has offered his entire harem for a quiet spot in the Balkans. Germany: The Kaiser flees to France with his entire treasury and the German General Staff. Is England in for a suprise. Moscow: The Russian bear turns to crush the Red menace of Austria. London: English (?) refuse to fight the French! We want our wine! say the people.. Paris: French vow to make up pizza shortage! "We can make better pizzas than any Italian!" says Prothos Coscicas "You haven't lived until you've tasted Pizza esparto." Note: Informed sources in England reveal "esparto" is "spanish grass." Question: Just who is really in charge of those french hordes?- GM Whew-now onto the other press. Those Italians tend to be verbose.

Other press-ZILCH

SUPPLIES

A: Home, Ser, GRE, Bul, WAR, SEV. 9 build 3

E: Home, Swe, Nwy, StP, DEN. 7 build 1

F: Home, Por, Spa, Bel, MUN. 7 build 1

G: Hol, Kie, Den. 1 even

R: Mos, ANK, CON, KIE, Sev, Rum, War, Gre: 5 remove 1

T: Con, Ank, Smy (same 321)

1979 KW - COMBATANTS TAKE A BREAK

Two request were received for a separation of seasons, thus only Fall retreats and Winter adjustments

Fall 1903, Italy R F Ion-Tyr, Russia R F Rum OTB,

Winter 1903

Austria(Olsen): B A Tri,

Germany (? ? ?): NBR, plays 1 short

Italy(Roybal): Removes A Tun, A Tyo.

Russia(Schmidt): B A Sev.

everyone else even.

PRESS: Italy: Thanks to our magnanimous French player who has seen fit to help the Italians survive. Jubilant pope, on news, took off for Brazil on honeymoon. Italy to World-Puppet available, good price, all parts work. Please send qualifications for puppeteering. Puppet available as pope or emperor.

London-Paris-You who thought your eyes could tell no lies, so your life became a comprise. And it was you who had seen men dying; you heard their children crying, while their women weep in silence. London-Vienna: And you who thought you were so wise, succeeded only in disguise. No and then you'd find a bridge to cross; reach the other side and you'd still be lost, evaded by the sweet smell of life.

French Press:

Versailles: A terrible scandal has developed here. It has been learned that the Tu ambassador was found murdered in his guest suite at the palaces with two small holes in his jugular. Angry members of the friends of Islam party, the majority party, are demanding the arrest of Count Vlad of Budapest, recently married to M. Le President.

M. Le President was overheard saying to his spouse, "can't you control yourself? Since you moved in I can't have any of my friends over! What am I to do; Liebchen, what am I to do?"

France to Germany: Gee Chris, when I write letter to you, I can indulge in my two favorite pastimes simultaneously: Playing Postal Dip. and flogging dead horses.

Paris: We have learned that there is a rising protest movement afoot in England against the genocidal war against the Belgians, despite the claims of English King Lyndon Baines Ozog that "we can see the light at the end of the tunnel" hundreds of protesters were heard shouting "hell no LBO/we won't go!/Ho! Ho! Ho! and thousands of draft resisters were pouring across France each day.

C. Luckenbill has resigned as Germany. DON HORTON WOULD YOU PLEASE ASSIGN A STANDBY

AUSTRIAN PRESS

PRESS: (trying to keep it within reason this time--thanks for printing it last time, though).

(Vienna) Count Vlad visited London last week to express Austria's shock and horror at the English attack on Russia. This "utterly despicable and barbarous act," explained Vlad, "has sickened each and every civilized person on this Earth--none of whom are English." Vlad continued that this was "The most infamous and criminal attack in human history, the product of a deranged, warped, and utterly insane tyrant." King Eric, who was standing proudly at Vlad's side during this speech, blushed at the words, which he took to be compliments, and promised even further atrocities. He later presented Vlad with a silver-plated drinking cup made out of the skull of a Russian. Russian skulls, Eric noted, are highly prized for use as cups, since they come already empty.

(Budapest) As the Austrian soldiers gaped in astonishment at the flickering heels of the retreating Russo-Turkish forces, they fell to their knees and gave thanks to the Blessed Ozog for their deliverance from the forces of evil. The recent battle, already dubbed "The Miracle of the Balkans," has left all Austria completely dumbfounded, and quite possibly surprised a couple of other people as well. A droll anecdote making the rounds conceals the moment when Count Vlad learned of the dual victories. He was at that moment speaking to his General Staff: ~~we~~ "Bulgaria, Rumania--a Jedi craves not these things...What? We captured both of them? Alllllll right! The Force is with us now!"

BOTH GAMES: DEADLINE FOR MOVES AUGUST 7, 1980.

HEWITEN

September 10, 1980, GM Peter Reese, 6108 Juneberry Ct., Alexandria, VA 22310, 703-960-8780

NEXT MOVES DUE OCTOBER 7, 1980

1980 KV - BELATED FRENCH REQUEST HALTS WAR

The French players move didn't include A Bur-Mun. A minor fact which he did not tell me about until after the August move came out. I will correct it but in future please notify me right away. For in future cases one has until the next deadline for corrections. In the same vein I will try and be more accurate. Note at the end of each persons moves there is a number. This is the number of units he has and his supply center total (from the previous build season). This will be used to avoid the errors that crept in over the last 2 seasons. Note also English F StP-Nwy

- Austria (Nightingale): A Gal-War, A Sil S A Gal-War, A Rum-Sev, A Bul holds, F Gre S A Bul, A Tri-Ser, (6,7)
- England (Smith): A Hol-Kie, A Den S F Nwy-Swe, F Ska S F Nwy-Swe, F Nth S A Den, F StP-Nwy (6)
- France (McLeod): A Mar h, A Gas S A Mar, A Bel-Ruh, F Spa(sc)-Lyo, F Wes S F Spa(sc)-Lyo, A Bur-Mun (6,6)
- Germany (--): A Ruh S F Den (NSU)-Kie.
- Italy (Ferrier): A Pie-Tyo, F Lyo-Tyo, A Ven S A Pie-Tyo, F Ion-Tun, 4,4)
- Russia (Quinn): A Fin-Swe, A Kie S Fr A Bel-Hol (NSO), A Pru-Ber, F Bal S A Kie, F Bla-Con F Ank S F Bla-Con, (6,6)
- Turkey (Collins): NMR A Con h (R OTB, Aeg), F Smy hold (2,3)

Turkey still didn't send in a move, thus Turkey goes into CD.

Corrected supply center total

- H: Home, Ser, GRE, Bul, WAR, SEV, Mun, 8 build 2
- E: Home, Swe, Nwy, StP, DEN, HOL, 8 build 2
- F: Home, Por, Spa, Bel, ~~xxxxxx~~ 7 build 1
- G: Hol, Kie, Den, 0 Out.
- I: Home, Tun 4 Even
- R: Mos, ANK, CON, KIE, BER, Rum, 6 even
- T: Con, Ank, Smy, 1 remove 1 (GM removes F Con (which rtd OTB))

1980 KW - RUSSIA RECOVERS ST. PETERSBURG, ITALY OUT

Fall 1904

Summer F Gre R Alb, A Rum R Ser, A Nap-Apu

- Austria (Olsen): F Adr-Ion, F Alb S A Bul-Gre, A Ser S A Bul-Gre, A Bul-Gre, A Vie S A Bud, A Bud S A Ser, A Apu- Nap, A Tyo S Fr A Bur-Mun, (8,9)
- England (Ozog): F NAO-Nwg, F Lon-Nth, F StP-Bar, A Den-Kie, F Nth-Nwy. (5, 5)
- France (Mazzer): F MAO-Wes, F Eng-MAO, F Wes-Tun, F Rom S Aus A Apu-Nap, A Bel-Ruh, A Bur-Mun A Gas-Bur, 7, 7
- Germany (Ferrier): A Ber S A Ruh-Kie, A Ruh-Kie, A Mun S A Ruh-Kie (R OTB, Boh), (3,4)
- Italy (Roybal): NMR F Nap h, (Out)
- Russia (Smidt): F Nwy-StP(nc), A Rum S Tur A Con-Bul, A Gal-Bud, A War-Sil, A Ukr S A Rum 5,5)
- Turkey (Brown): F Gre S A Con-Bul, F Aeg S F Gre, A Con -Bul (F Gre ann.) (3,3)

Supplies

- A: Home, Ven, Nap, Ser, Gre, Rum, Bul 7 remove 1
- E: Home, StP, Nwy, DEN, Hol, 6 build 1
- F: Home, Bel, Spa, Por, MUN, TUN, Rom, 9 build 2
- G: Ber, Mun, Den, Kie 2 remove 1 (if A Ber R to Boh) no removal)
- I: Tun 0 out
- R: Mos, War, Sev, Swe, Nwy, STP, RUM 6 build 1
- T: Home, BUL, 4 build 1 (1 ann in F 04)

(New London) Eric the Good, Eric the Kind has decreed today that at the time of childhood's end, Count Vlad will be nothing more than "a begger in the wilderness."

In other developments, the pro-Ozog faction of Parliament's cabinet hailed the new English/French agreement as "an aggrandizement of European freedom". Ozog later commented that translated, the statement meant "the freedom of Merry ol' England to do as it pleases to the people of Germany and Russia, heh... warf, and boy are we gonna aggrandize."

(Ozog—Olsen) I'm having a good time already seeing Austria turned to rubble.

(England—Turkey) Order a new law that states that all harems must go braless, then watch the Turkish economy collapse. In other words, your belly dancer press is wearing thin.

Excerpt from 'Robert Olsen: His Life and Times' Vol XXII Chapter 246

1979 KW was approaching a critical point, and all of the Great Man's plans now hung by a slender thread. Olsen, who had burst upon the scene like a Kansas whirlwind had already astounded the staid, traditionalist Diplomacy establishment with his slashing, brilliant play. It was only the few, of which I, his Boswell, was one, who appreciated the Svengali-like influence he had over his opponents. For example, in Winter '01 he had convinced the Russian player, McSweeny, that he could send his builds by telepathy, causing him to NMR. Having inherited what was considered a hopeless position, Austria 1900, he had rewritten accepted theory. After 1979 KW, of course, Austria has been accepted as the strongest country. But it was his God-like power over the French player that was his greatest coup, and it was in 1904 that he took his greatest risk. I remembered the day he revealed his plan to me. It was insane! France would support Italy into Naples in the spring, only to give it back in the fall, thereby eliminating Italy. 'Madness!', I thought. 'How can he trust that lunatic, Mazzer?'. I remembered the first time I met Mazzer, that once-great mind gone bad, in Santa Monica, Gomorrah of the Pacific, the foaming mouth, the haunted eyes. This former genius, who had startled the world of solid-state physics with his invention of the Write-Only Memory, was now a raving maniac, regularly indulging in carnal excesses with women, boys and poultry. But Olsen knew that Mazzer's greatest pleasure was doing despicable things to Italians. Looking into the Great Man's eyes, I saw unfathomable depths of strategic imagination, so I said nothing.

Miraculously Naples was again Austrian in the fall and Italy was gone. But French fleets were everywhere; Rome, Tunis, the Western Med. Mazzer had once boasted, in a moment of corybantic dementia, that he would 'Sail my fleets into Vienna!' Had Olsen miscalculated?

(to be continued)

~~Austria~~ (Austria to World)

The Austrian Government solicits diplomatic contacts with all nations. However, due to recent difficulties the following requirements have been set forth:

1. When the Austrian Government makes an offer the respondent government is to discuss the offer, not immediately attack the offered province in a show of contempt for Count Vlad both as diplomat and as tactician.
2. Foreign governments not make the assumption that just because the Austrian is honest he is also an idiot.
3. The same governments review Austrian policy decisions of the past for evidence of the aforementioned integrity, or the duplicity theorized by certain paranoid, uncivilized submen.
4. Thank you very much.

*SORRY BOB NO MORE
ROOM FOR THE PRESS
REST OF THE*

KENDLER

Claw and Fang game 1979CZ

GM: Paul Funkenbusch, 110 W. South Ave.
Houghton, Michigan 49931
(906)-482-1491

Spring 1905

9/9/80

Austria(Schuetz): A Vie*-Bud, A Bud*-Rum, A Bul*s A Bud-Rum,
A Gre*s A Bul, F Alb*-Ion

England(Forte): F Cly-Edi*, F Nwg*s F Cly-Edi, F Iri*-MAO

France(Albrecht): A Mar-Pie*, A Tyo*s ITALIAN A Ven-Tri, F Bre*-MAO,
F Eng-Lon*, F Lpl*H, F Nat*s F Lpl H, A Cas-Spa*
A Edi s F Lpl H/d/(retreats Yor,OTB)

Germany(Rodriguez): A Kie-Livonia*, A Mun*H, F Bal*c a Kie-Livonia,
A Swe*s. F Nth-Nwy, F Nth-Nwy*

Italy(Baker): F Tri-Adr*, A Ven-Tri*, A Rom-Ven*, F Ion-Aeg*, F Nap*-ION

Russia(Roybal): A Mos-StPt*, F Both*s A Mos-StPt, A Ank-Smy*,
A Con*s A Ank-Smy, A Gal*-Rum, F Bla*s A Gal-Rum,
A Boh*-Gal

Turkey(C.D.): A Smy H/d/ annihilated---out

Press from the world's capitals:

Berlin: The red faced Kaiser today admitted he thought it would be a good idea to have two armies in Kiel instead of one. "Is not two better than one?"

Moscow to Berlin: Although we have been attacked, the Czar will consider the move a temporary crazy spell by the Germans. We'll be watching.

Moscow to Rome: Years of hard work will begin to pay off this year for us both. Here's to a prosperous campaign.

Moscow to Vienna: We are offering exile to any Austrians who would like to move to Russia. Although we hate to see you go, some things are unavoidable. Hope there are no hard feelings.

Houghton: Please note that Δ there was a minor error in last winter's adjudications-- Germany's build was illegal so he will be one short.
SUMMER AND FALL 1905 are due / 10/7/80 (10/6/80 by phone)

Best,
Paul

JONES

Adjudications for Claw and Fang game 1979CZ; GM: Paul Funkenbusch
110 W. South Ave.
Houghton, MI 49931
(906)-482-1491

Spring 1906-New Russian Player

- Austria(Schuetz): A Gal*s A Bul-Rum, A Bul-Rum*, A Gre-Bul*,
A Ser*s A Bul-Rum, F Alb*-Ion
- England(Forte): F Nwg*-Nwy
- France(albrecht): F Lpl-Cly*, F Nat*s F Lpl-Cly, F Lon-Nth*,
A Yor-Edi*, A Spa-Mar*, F MAO-~~W~~WMed*, A Tyo-Vie*, A Pie-Tus*
- Germany(Rodriguez): A Ber-Sil*, A Mun*s A Ber-Sil, A Kie-Ber*,
A Fin-StPt*, A Liv*s A Fin-StPt, F Nwy*s A Fin-StPt, F Bal-Swe*
- Italy(Baker): F Aeg-Gre*, F Ion*s F Aeg-Gre, A Tri*-Ser,
A Ven*-Tri, F Adr*-Alb
- Russia(Quinn): A StPt-Mos*, A Boh*-Gal, A Rum-Ukr*, A Con-Sev*,
F Bla* convoys A Con-Sev, F Both*-StPt

Press from the world's capitals :

Houghton: Welcome to the new Russian Bill Quinn. ~~Both/the/~~
We are having trouble finding standbys so I hope that the six
current players will stay with us. Both the German-French and
the German-French-Russian draw votes failed but both have been
proposed again.

Fall 1906 due ~~XXX~~ 1/20/31 (1/19/30 by phone)

NOTE THIS CHANGE NOTE THIS CHANGE NOTE THIS CHANGE

Best, Paul

JONES

Claw and Fang game 1979CZ GM: Paul Funkenbusch, 110 W. South ave.,
Houghton, MI 49931
(906)-482-1491

F Spring 1906

/Correction--I inadvertently deleted the following move:

Russia: A Smy-Con*
Fall 1906-England gone, Austria crippled, German missing
Austria(Schuetz?) NMR A rum/d/(retreats Bud,OTB), A Bul/d/annihilated
A Gal*H, A Ser*H, F Alb*H

Centers: Ser, Bud 2--disband 1 or 2 depending on the retreats
England(FortS) E F Nwg*-Nwy

Centers g None--Out
France(Albrecht): A Edi*H, F Nth-Eng*, F Cly-Nat*, F Nat-MAO*,
A Mar-Pie*, A Vie*H, F WMed*-Tyrh, A Tus*-Rom

Centers: Home, Iberia, England, ~~EE~~ Bel, Vie 10--Build 2

Germany(Rodriguez?): NMR A StPt/d/(retreats Fin,OTB), A Livonia*H,
A Ber*H, A Mun*H, A Sil*H, F Nwy*H, F Swe*H

Centers: Home, hol, Swe, Den, Nwy 7--even or build one depending
on the retreat

Italy(Baker): F Adr*-Ion, F Ion*-Tyr, A ven*-Rom, A Tri*-Ven,
F Gre* s F adr-Ion

Centers: Home, Tun, Gre, ~~XXXX~~ Tri 6--build 1

Russia(Quinn): A Mos*s F GofBoth-StPt, A Ukr*s A Sev-Rum, A Sev-Rum*,
A Con-Bul*, F Bla*s A Con-Bul, F GofBoth-StPt(sc)*, /A Boh*-Gal

Centers: Home, Turkey, Bul, Rum 9--build two

Press from the work world's capitals

Houghton: All votes failed. As there seems to be no great rush of
votes concerning what should be done when Claw and Fang folds,
the following policy will be followed. All players will submit
a SSAE with each turns orders. I will then use the SSAE to mail back
~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~ the adjudications. (The alternative would have been
for you to send the SSAEs to Don as the normal procedure of shipping
~~XXXXXXXX~~ with Claw and Fang is obviously out)

Standbys: Claw and Fang has also ceased providing standbys.
All that I can do here is to enlist them from among my gaming friends.
The German standby is: Terry Scofield, 402 Vivian St., Houghton
Michigan, 49931

Since Austria has less than 3 centers there will be no standby and
the country will go into ~~XX~~ permanent C.D. if Schuetz does not return.
Autumn(retreats) and Winter(builds) are due 2/20/81(2/19 by phone)

Best,
Paul

JONES

Diplomacy game 1979CZ

GM: Paul Funkenbusch, 110 W. South
Houghton, Michigan 49931
(906) 482 1491

Autumn 1906 German returns----Austrian doesn't
Austria(C.D.): A Rum retreats OTB
Germany(Rodriguez): A St.Pt. retreats to Fin

Winter 1906

Austria(C.D.): Disband F Alb
France(Albrecht): Build A Par, F mar
Italy(Baker): Build F Rom
Russia(Quinn): Build A War, A Sev

Notes:

Jeff: This game began in August 1979. I will retain your SSAE for next season.

Bill: Do you remember which season you first began submitting orders? Apparently I Didn't note it in my records.

Terry: Thanks for being the standbye.

Press from the world's capitals:

Houghton: This is the last claw and fang edition of these adjudications. I will carry on the rest of the way myself but if you do not send a SSAE each season from now on, you will not receive the adjudications and will be dropped from the game!

SPRING 1907 due 3/20/81 (3/19/81 by phone)

Best,

Paul

KEMOTER

1972

CARPENTER-1

WINDLE 19

GREAT POWERS READJUST, NEW KAISER CHECKS IN,
CZAR HAS GM DO HIS DIRTY WORK FOR HIM.

AUSRIA(Zipper, John; 14 Cherry Brook Ln, E. Windsor, NJ 08520): Build
F Tri, A Bud, A Vie. Has A Sev, A Rum, A Ser, A Ven

ENGLAND(Cheek, Robert; 10392 Landera Senda, Santa Ana, CA 92705): Build
F Lvp. Has F Eng, F MWg, A Mos, A StP, F Den, A Swe, F Nth

FRANCE(C.D.): Even. Has F Por

GERMANY(Tuharsky, Joe; 1228 Henderson#2, Sunnyvale, CA 94086): One short
Cannot Build. Has A Pic, A Bel, F Hel, A War, A Ber

ITALY(Roybal, Hector; 217 S. Ave 54#17, Los Angeles, CA 90042): Even.
Has A Rom, F Tyr, A Gas, F Spa(sc)

RUSSIA(Schmidt, Gary; Parkview Dr, Califowia, MO 65018): NRR! GM Removes
F Ant. Has A Gal, A Nun, F Bal

TURNKEY(Goodrich, Paul; 501 Crestmont Dr, San Francisco, CA 94131): Build
A Smy. Has A Gre, F Bul(sc), A Tun, F Ion

P.ESSE

Liverpool: Will the real German please stand up?! //GM: And stay up!//

GM: I was pleasantly surprised to find my name in the North American
poll this year(3rd Annual), rated 30th, with an even 7.00(10 best, 1 worst)
Thanks to someone! I'll be here at Ft Benning 'til 21 Oct, but I'll be
back to McChord AFB before the next deadline. I do have advance orders on
file for a few of you.

SPRING 1905 due 5 NOV '80 to J V Carpenter
Effective 2 Nov '80 4525B McChord Dr SW
Phone:(206) 582-4438 Tacoma, WA 98499

KENDLER

1979X

CARPENTER-1

SUMMER/FALL 1904

LOTS OF ACTION, BUT ONE PARTY POOPER

AUSTRIA(Zipper) : A Rum-Sev*, A Bud-Rum*, A Ser*S A Bud-Rum, A Tri-Ven*

ENGLAND(Chap) : F Lon-Ing*, F Bar-Ing*, A StP-Mos*, A Hwy-StP*, F Den*
Gal, A Swe*H, F Ath*S F Lon-Eng

FRANCE(C.D.) : F Por*H

GERMANY(forester?) : HER! A Kie Net OIB. A Ric*, A Bel*, F Hel*, A War*,
A Ser*, All H U/O

ITALY(royal) : A Ven-Rom*, F Tyr*S A Ven-Rom, F Spa(sc)*H, A Mar-Gas

USSR(Schmidt) : A Rum Net Gal. A Gal*Hun, A Ala-ant*, F Bal-Ser, A Kie-Rum*

FINLAND(Goodrich) : A Gre*S F Bul(sc) H, F Bul(sc)*S A Gre, A Nap-Tun*,
F Ion*S A Nap-Tun

----- SUPPLY CLAIMS -----

- A: Bud, Vie, Tri, Ser, Sev, Rum, Ven (7, valid 3)
- B: Lon, Edl, Lvp, Wgy, Swe, StP, Moc, Den (5, " 1)
- F: Por (1, " 1)
- G: Ser, War, Edl, Pol, Swe, Mar (6, valid 1)
- I: Rom, Nap, Spa, Her (4, " 1)
- M: Kie, Ric, Ath (5, " 1)
- P: Con, Smy, Bul, Gre, Tun (5, valid 1)

WINTER 1984 Deadline: 5 OCT '80

TO: J V Carpenter, 1st Lt, 501st
21st Co, 2nd Stu Bn, 103
FT Benning, GA 31905

New Phone: (404) 697-9393

Standby orders for Germany requested from: Joe Tuharsky
1228 Henderson #2
Sunnyvale, CA 94086

JONES

[Faint, mostly illegible text, possibly bleed-through from the reverse side of the page. The text appears to be organized into several paragraphs or sections, but the specific words and sentences are difficult to discern due to the low contrast and blurriness.]

JAMES

1979X

CARPENTER-1

SUMMER/FALL 1905

ENGLAND AND AUSTRIA?

- AUSTRIA(Zipper) : A Tyo-Ven*, A Ser-Bul*, A Rum*S A Ser-Bul, A Arm-Sev*,
F Alb*Gre, A Gal*S GER A War(NSO)
- ENGLAND(Cheek) : A Swe*H, F Den*S F Hel-Kie, F Hel*Kie, F Nth-Bel*, F MAO-
Eng*, F Iri-MAO*, A Mos*S A Lvn-War, A Lvn*War
- FRANCE(C.D.) : F Por*H U/O
- GERMANY(Tuharsky) : A Pic-Par*, A Ruh*S F Kie-Hol, F Kie-Hol*, A Ber*Kie,
A War*Mos
- ITALY(Roybal?)NMR : A Gas*, A Rom*, F Spa(sc)*, F Tyr* All H U/O
- RUSSIA(Sherwood) : A Gal-R-Ukr. F Bal*Lvn, A Ukr*Mos, A Mun*S GER A Ber-Kie
- TURKEY(Goodrich) : A Tun*H, F Ion-Nap*, A Gre*S F Bul(sc), A Con-Smy*,
F Bul(sc) S A Gre, D(Ret: Con, Aeg, OTB)

SUPPLY CENTER CHART

- A: Vie, Bud, Tri, Ser, Rum, Bul, Ven, Sev, 8, Build 1
- E: Lon, Edi, Lvp, Nwy, Swe, Den, StP, Mos, Bel, 9, Build 1
- F: Por, Even
- G: Ber, Kie, War, Hol, Par, Bre, 6, Build 1
- I: Rom, Mar, Spa, 3, Disband 1
- R: Mun, 1, Disband 2
- T: Con, Smy, Ank, Gre, Tun, Nap, 6, Build 1

PRESS

Berlin: In his first "State of the Fatherland" address, the Kaiser reported, "Well, at least now we know who our friends are."

London: Messages go out to our various friends and foes as follows;

Vienna, thanks for the advise, but "My greed knows no bounds!" I'll support you into Munich by and by.

London, wishes to warn Rome, "Hands off Paris, it's mine!"

Berlin, I thought you were my friend!

From the Austrian-Armenian Regiment(or is it Armenian-Austrian?): A high level conference has been held for days and decided. The coin toss was a . . . ?

Our battle cry is, "RETREAT!"

Munich: The Provisionary Russian Government wishes to thank the Germans for their courteous offer to keep Bavaria and set up the new Russian Order here in Munich.

Although it was not part of the deal, the Czar is expelling all native Germans, fortifying all towns and has renamed Munich "St. Petersburg II". Tough is he, Kaiser!

FLASH!: The Bavarian Enquirer reported today that in a surprise move the Czar has signed a mutual defense treaty with France. The Czar was overheard saying, "Well, it couldn't hurt!"

TOO MUCH MORE TO PRINT THIS TIME! Good Job, Crazy!

Tacoma: As you all know, Don is winding down the magazine. After the last issue, (Two More?) you are all requested to send me a self-addressed, stamped envelope (SASE) for me to send out the results in. I will take care of the repro and carry the game to its conclusion.

Deadline for Aut/Winter 1905/Sp 1906 and Feb 01

Sorry, I have no more standards. If Italy comes again it will go C.D.; so get orders in, Hector.

JONES

1979X

CARPENTER # 1

Aut/Winter 1905/Spring 1906

RUSSIA RELEASING CAPITOL.* PORTUGAL STILL IGNORED!

AMERICAN(Diaper) : Build F Pri. F Tri-Adm*, A Ven-Adm*, A Gal*G Adm. A War*,
A Sov*G RUS A Ukr-Mos, F Alb*G A Bul-Gro, A Bul-Gro*,
A Bud-Ser*, A Rum*Bul

ENGLISH(Czech) : Build A Lon. A Lon*, A Swe*, F Den*, A Lvn*, F Bolt*, F Eng*,
F HRO* ALL R U/O, F Rel. D(Ret:Gth, OTB), A Jos. D(Ret: Str, OTB)

FRANCE(C.B.) : F Por*H U/O

GEMINI(Hunarsky) : Build F Ric. F Hol-Hel*, F Ric*G F Hol-Hel, A Hun-Hel*,
A Ber*G F Ric, A Por*H, A War*G RUS A Ukr-Mos

ITALY(Koyball) : Disband F Spa. A Gas-Ene*, F Tyr-Nap*, A Rom*G F Tyr-Nap

RUSSIA(Sherwood) : Disband A Mun, F Bul. A Ukr-Mos*

SCOTLAND(Gondrich) : F Bul(so)-H-Aeg. Build A Con. A Con-Bul*, F Aeg*G A Con-Bul,
F Nap-Ion*, A Tun*H, A Say-Ana*, A Gns S A Con-Bul D(Ret: OTB)

***** ZIGGS *****

Lama: Sorry for the lapse; went on an insanity binge. Am alive an well(?)
Open to any suggestions.

A-G: I hope we can come to an agreement, I think us Californians should stick
together!

A-A: Too bad you didn't reply to my last letter; I'm beginning to think you
don't like me!

Russia: Throwing caution to the winds, I make the probable mistake(?) of
trusting Austria and Germany.

Malich: Declaring that life outside Russia with no hope of returning to the
Netherlands(was not worth living), the Russian general in charge of the
city fell on his sword. Supplies meant for his army were instead sent to
the Czar's last army in Ukraine. As long as they stay in supply, they
will storm various Russian centers. In cold and snowy Ukraine the army
received its very last supplies this month. The army vowed to fight
to the last man to try to regain a home supply center.

Reagan: Sorry Robert, but you sent in only the build and must have forgotten
to include the Spring orders. I did specifically call for both.
Also, you were mistaken about taking Warsaw. The Support of your Army
Moscow for the attack A Lvn*Mar was cut by Russian A Ukr*Mos not
German A War*Mos! See?

Looks like I'll headed for Little Rock, Arkansas in May, Orrible,
I was looking forward to going overseas, even the next available
contact zone! I'll probably get that anyway though.

Deadline for Summer/Fall 1906 is 14 Mar'81

Vic

JONES

1979X

CARPENTER-1

Summer/Fall 1906

HARDLY ANYONE GETS ANYWHERE!!!

- AUSTRIA(Zipper) : A Aps-Ven*, A Gal*S GER A War, A Sev*Mos, A Rum*S A Ser-Bul, A Gre*S A Ser-Bul, A Ser*Bul, F Adr*Ion, F Alb*S A Gre
- ENGLAND(Cheek) : F Hel-R-Nth, A Mos-R-StP, A Lon*Bre, F Eng*C A Lon-Bre, F MAO*S A Lon-Bre, F Nth*Hol, F Bel*S F Nth-Hol, F Den* S A Swe, A Swe*S F Den, A StP*S A Lvn-Mos, A Lvn*Mos
- FRANCE(C.D.) : F Por*H U/O
- GERMANY(Tuharsky) : A War*S AUS A Sev-Mos, A Hol*H, F Kie*3F Hel*S A Hol, A Ber-Mun*, A Par*S ITA A Bre
- ITALY(Hoybal) : F Nap-Tyr*, A Rom-Tus*, A Bre*H
- RUSSIA(Sherwood) : A Mos*H
- TURKEY(Goodrich) : A Bul*H, F Aeg*S A Bul, A Tun*H, F Ion*Gne, A Arm*Sev

SUPPLY CENTERS

- A: Vie, Tri, Bud, Ser, Rum, Gre, Ven, Sev, 8, Even
- E: Lon, Edi, Lvp, Bel, Den, Nwy, Swe, StP, 8, Burn 1
- F: Por, 1, Even
- G: Ber, Mun, Kie, Hol, Par, War, 6, Even
- I: Rom, Nap, Mar, Spa, Bre, 5, Build 2
- R: Mos, 1, Even
- T: Ank, Con, Smy, Bul, Tun, 5, Even

~~London:~~ London: Nationwide general strike had paralyzed our forces but we will soon resume our march to victory!

And the German: "Too bad I sent my letter too late!"

Rome: Pope Innocent Hector I absolves all French of greed, all Turks of sin, all Austrians of guilt, all Russians of hope, most English of absentmindedness, and no Germans of anything.

And a question to the Austrian: "Why the move to Apulia? Homelands are considered sacred, you know?"

Tacoma: Everyone got their orders in! I'll be leaving here on 1 May '81, and until I set up shop in Arkansas, my forwarding address will be: Rt 2, Box 488,

Gilbert, AZ 85234
(602) ~~882-8188~~
892-0859

But until then, I'm still at 4525B McChord Dr SW
Tacoma, WA 98499

(206) ~~(206)~~ 582-0130

Deadline for Winter1906/

Spring 1907 is 14 April '81 and remember, include a SASE (Self Addressed Stamped Envelope) with your next orders, and send them in early! This is Don's last issue of Claw & Fang I'll sure miss it especially since my first postal game started in C&F back in '77. Thanks for the memories, Don, I'll try to stay in touch.

Vic

KENDZER

1979D Spring 1909-- Peace in our time, draw passes.

England Build A Edinburgh.

France Army Galicia retreats to Warsaw.

Turkey Build A Constantinople.

England (fields): A Eid-DEN, A LWN S A Stp-Mos, AMOS
-Ukr, A STP-Mos, A SIL-Gas, F BAL H, F BAR H, F IRI S
F B re-Mid, F NTH C A Edi-Den, F MWG H.

France (Tuhassky): A BOH-Tyo, A BUR-Mar, A MAR-Pie,
A MUN S A Boh-Tyo, A WAR H, F BRE-Mid, F Lyo*TYN,
F MID-Wes, F SPA(SC) S F Lyo-Tyn.

Italy (Sampson): A BUD S T A Rum-Gal, A PIE-MAR,
A TRI S A Tyo, A TYO S T A Gal-Boh, A Vie S T A Gal-Boh,
F NAF S F Wes, F Tus-LYON, F WES S F Tus-Lyo.

Turkey (Rohde): A Con-RUM, A Gal-BOH, A SEV S A Ukr,
A UKR S A Rum-Gal, F BLA C A Con-Rum, F ION-Tyn.

PRESS: Rome-London and Paris: If the draw has passed,
I congratulate you on your share of the win. If either
or both of you voted against it, you will soon regret
your actions, as the Italian-Turk armies begin their
drive into central Europe.

Those of you who wish to, should send your end game
statements to Don Horton. Thank you for making my job
as easy as possible.

For anyone who cares, last turn France ordered Army
Mersilles to Piedmont which failed. All the players
were informed.

JONES
Your Gamesmaster is Konrad Baummeister, 11416 Parkview Ln, Hales Corners, WI 53130
Phone number is (414) 425-4631. Please don't call when I'm asleep. Thankyew....

1978AU -- Spring 1911

AUS(Schmidt): A Vie-Boh, A Bud S TUR A Rum-Gal/nso/, A Ber S FRE A Kie, A Tri-Bud
ENG(Baker): F NAT-Mid, F Iri S F Eng, F Eng C A Hol-Bre, F Nth C A Hol-Bre, F Bel-
Den, A Par S A Hol-Bre, A Hol-Bre, A War-Sil, A Lvn-Pru, A Mos S A Sev, A Gal-Ukr
A Sev S AUS A Bud-Rum/nso/
FRA(Ozog): F Bre-Pic, F Por & F Spa(sc) S TUR F Naf-Mid, A Kie-Hol, A Ruh S A Kie-
Hol, A Bel-Bar, A Mar-Gas
ITA(Loewenstern): A Ven-Apu
TUR(Oaklyn): A Arm-Sev, A Rum-Ukr, A Alb-Gre, F Ion-Adr, FNAf-Mid, F Wes S F Naf-
Mid, F Mid-Bre, A Rom-Ven

Fall 1911 due August 6, 1980. Sorry about last month's delay. It probably won't happen again, but August will be a busy month for me... While we're not on the subject, I know that Don will fold shop in a few months (about 9 months). If this game is still going on at that time, and it probably still will be, then it will have to be moved (whether or not Bernie/Buddy likes to revive orphans). Suggestions anybody? I will not move it to EGGNOG for various reasons. I could just give the game to a GM whom I know to be reputable and is interested in taking over orphans, but most GMS won't take a game with 'Oaklyn' in it these days. (The only reason I am doing this game is because he was in it before I signed the circular.) Press:

ENROUTA (en route to Armageddon): Luigi, whya did the turkey take a Roma? It makes noa difference toa him ifi he is removed Apulia to astay even or tooki Roma to stay even. -- Ia don't know, Enrique. I justa guess that'si what turkeys do.

ROME: Angered at the amount of blood lost by this 'original player' who can't tell himself apart from the other original players nor from the replacements, this 'original player' move to plug up stab wounds with the fingers of thr Italian, after, of course, those fingers are chopped off. Yummy, yummy, good in my tummy.

ENGLISH CHANNEL (Sultanees press): Four large coffins were spotted floating in waters near Picardy today. Declaring them a menace to navigation, the Sultan promptly crushed them with a single pounding of his left fist. Hammer, saw, and nail made them into one big coffin, and two rather odd shaped, somewhat smaller coffins, the lare of thr three being just the right size for the ego of the Englishman, the smaller of the three being just the right size for the other super-but somewhat de-flated egos. Hey, Frenchy! Care to try one of the three on br size?

EGGNOG: Look who's talking...

Rest of the page left to Don, who paid for it after all...

As much as I would like to completely shut down with issue #124 (see page 2 of C&F) I will honor my responsibility to the uncompleted games. The Guest GMS will be given a choice of taking over the game completely or continue doing as they are now and send the results to me to send out. The latter will take longer but is sometimes necessary if a GM does not have reproduction facilities. The "subscription" cost will simply be the postage, probably in the form of a stamped-self-addressed envelope.

K'ENDSTERN

Your GM is me, Uli Baumeister, 11416 Parkview La., Nales Corners, NIS 53130. You won't be needing this address anymore since the game is over.

1978AU Fall 1912

GAME ENDS IN FIVE WAY DRAW DUE TO NEGLECT!!!!!!!

AUS(Schmidt): A Ber H/a/, A Boh-Sil, A Gal S A Sil/nso/, A Vie-Boh, A Rum S TUR A Arm-Sev/nso/, F Adr S A Tri, A Tri unordered H.

ENG(Baker): A Gal ret War. F Nat-Mid, A War-Gal, F Iri S F Eng, A Mos S A Stp/nso/, F Den S F Hol-Kie, F Hol-Kie, A Bre-Pic, F Eng S F Bre-Pic, A Sev S FRE A Rum-Bla/good try/, A Sil-Ber, A Pru S A Sil-Ber.

FRA(Ozog): F Spa(sc) H, A Par-Bre, F Pic S A Par-Bre/d/, A Bel-hol, A Kie S A Bel-Hol/d/, A Bur-Mun.

ITA(Loewenstern): A Nap-Rom.

TUR(Oaklyn): NWR! F Mid H, F Tun H, F Tyn H, A Ven H, F Alb H, A Bul H, F Con H, A Arm H.

Only 1 (one) (uno) person voted for the AEFIT draw, and since not voting =YES.....we have a draw. Congrats to all, especially Dan Loewenetc who hung in there, despite bad position, since the start. Here are the stats.

AUS: Hom, Ser, Rum, Ber, 5. ENG: Hom, Nwy, War, Swe, Den, Stp, Mos, Par, Sev, Kie, Ber 13. FRA: Ere, Por, Spa, Bel, War, Yie, Mun, Hol.7 ITA: Nap, Rom 2. TUR: Hom, Bul, Gre, Tun, Yen, 7.

GAME #: 1978AU

ZINE: Claw & Fang

Gamesmaster: Konrad Baumeister

AUS Kieth Gercken(dr F06), Ed Tucker(dr F08) Gary Schmidt(DREW F12).

ENG Ted McDonald(dr W05), Ken Baker(DREW F12). FRA Steve Greenberg

(res F04), Eric Ozog(DREW F12). GER John Forrey(dr S02), Mike McMill

ie(out F05). ITA Dan Loewenstern(DREW F12). RUS Jim Peach(out F05).

TUR Bernie Oaklyn(DREW F12).

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

	00	01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09	10	11
AUS:	3	4	5	5	6	6	5	5	4	4	5*	7
ENG:	3	5	7	8	10**	10	10	10	12	12	12	13
FRA:	3	5	5	7	5	5	6	6	7	7	7	6
GER:	3	4	4	2	1	0	-	-	-	-	-	-
ITA:	3	4	4	3	3	2	2	2	2	2	1	1
RUS:	4	6	3	2	2	0	-	-	-	-	-	-
TUR:	3	5	6	7	11*	11	11	11	9	9	9	8

AUS:	12	5 DRAW
ENG:	13	DRAW
FRA:	7	DRAW
GER:	-	
ITA:	2	DRAW
RUS:	-	
TUR:	7	DRAW

As far as I'm concerned, that's it for me. It'd been a fun game. Thank you all. End game statements due to Don. BYE.

JONES

CLAW & FANG #116

7/10/80

GM: Bernard Sampson
23 Hickory Nut Court
Baltimore, Md 21236

1978AV SUMMER 1911 : FRANCE: A Mar R Pie
TURKEY: A Bul R OTB

FALL 1911 : ***** GERMANY WINS *****

ENGLAND Schiwautz (11) A Pic S F Bel, A Mar S F Spa/sc, F Spa/sc S A Mar,
A Bur S A Mar, F Bel H, F Mid-Wes, F Por S F Eng-Mid, F Eng-Mid,
F Ska-Den, F Nth C A Edi-Ilwy, A Edi-Nwy
CENTERS: home, rwy, stp, den, por, bel, par, spa, bre, MAR (12)

FRANCE Zipper (1) A Pis-Ven
CENTERS: ~~par~~ (0)

GERMANY Bardwell (14) F Hol H, A Vie-Tyr, A Sev-Arm, F Swe-Nwy, A Mun-Ruh,
A Kie S F Hol, A Tyr-Mun, A Rom S A Apu-Nap, A Apu-Nap, A Bul-Con,
A Ser-Bul, A Tri S A Bud-Ser, A Bud-Ser, A Ven S A Tri
CENTERS: home, war, mos, swe, sev, run, hol, bud, tri, vie, ven, ser, ROM, NAP,
CON, BUL (18)

ITALY Uzog (3) F Lyo C FRENCH A Pie-Tun(NSO), F Naf S FRENCH A Pie-Tun(NSO),
F Tys S FRENCH A Pie-Tun(NSO)
CENTERS: ~~par~~, ~~nap~~, tun (1)

TURKEY Silver (5, 1 short) A Arm-Sey, A Aib-Gre, F Ion-Aeg, F Aqr-Ion
CENTERS: ~~par~~, smy, ank, ~~par~~, gre (3)

Press follows.....

Piedmont: Better to die in Italy than the hot sands of Tunis.

London-Berlin: Congratulations on your win. It was an incredible
alliance.

DATELINE BALTIMORE: My congrats to Mr. Bardwell on his victory. All
participants may forward their endgame statements
to Mr. Horton for publication at a later date. Best of luck to all of
you in future diplomatic encounters. So long.

JONES

1980AA

SUMMER 1902: Turkish A Bul R Con

FALL 1902: OTHER POWERS IGNORE BOYCOTT AND SEND TEAMS TO RUSSIA.

AUSTRIA Howard (6): A Rum* S A Bul, A Bul* § A Rum, A Tri* H, A Bud* S A Rum,
F Adr*-Ion, F Gre*-Aeg. CENTERS: home, rum, ser, gre, BUL (7) build 1.
ENGLAND Meyerholtz (5): F Nth* S GER F Swe-Den, F Bar* S A Nwy-StP*,
F Nwg-Nwy*, F Eng-MAO*. CENTERS: home, nwy, bei, STP (6) build 1.
FRANCE Cheek (5): F Spa(sc)* S F MAO-Wes*, A Gas-Mar*, A Pie* S A Tus*-Ven.
CENTERS: home, por, spa (5) even.
GERMANY Olsen (5): F Swe*-Den, A Kie-Ber*, A Sil* S A Pru-War*, A Den*-Kie.
CENTERS: home, swe, hol, WAR, DEN (7) build 2.
ITALY Fiack (4): ((Last time in a NMR situation a F was shown in the Ion and
none in Tun. This was an obvious error since the fleet had to have been
in Tun in order for there to have been the build.)) A Ven* H, A Rom* S A Ven,
F Tun* H (unordered), F Ion-Tun NSU, F Nap-Tyn*. CTRS: home, tun (4) even.
RUSSIA Dyer (4): F Bal*-Kie, A Ukr* S A Sev* H, A StP H /d/ R(Lva, Mos, Fin, OTB)*,
CENTERS: ~~stp~~, mos, sev, ~~war~~ (2) remove 2.
TURKEY Tuharsky (4): F Bla* S A Arm*-Sev, F Aeg*-Ion, A Con*-Bul.
CENTERS: home, ~~bul~~ (3) remove 1.

AUTUMN 1902 and WINTER 1902 only due August 3. Change of address:
Paul Meyerholtz, 815 Gilchrist Walkway #3, San Jose, CA 95133.

PRESS

CONSTANTINOPLE TO ALLIES: Hurry up you guys!!

RUSSIAN NEWS SERVICE (RUNS): Troops on all of Holy Russia's borders would
be well advised to remember what happened to Napoleon: he got to Moscow, and still
lost the war. Go home, now.

BERLIN: I will succeed where Hitler failed; I will succeed where Napoleon
failed. Whoever those bums were...

MUNICH: I may not agree with what France says, but I will defend to the
death his right to misquote Voltaire's biographer.

ROME: A humber Italian press agent was seen trying to contact various European
leaders to reestablish communications. His boss, he explained, was busy in the
fields trying to develop a new variety of prune that would be suitable for good
wine. Such important work has kept the leader busy; however, he should be able
to spend more time negotiating in the future.

SACRAMENTO: Thanks to David Loewenstern (I probably misspelled it again.)
for submitting standby orders for Italy.

FRANCE TO ITALY: I see our plan is working perfectly and that no one suspects
we're really allied! Next year we shall prevail!

FRANCE TO RUSSIA: Never trust an Austrian bearing gifts.

JONES

1979AR

FALL 1905: GERMANY OUT.

AUSTRIA Goodrich? (5): NMR A Boh* H, A Mun H /d/ R(Tyo, Sil, OTB)*, A Ven* H, A Ukr* H, A Bud* H. CENTERS: bud,vie,~~Tri~~,~~Tun~~,~~Tun~~, VEN (3) remove 2.
ENGLAND Marshall (8): F Bar* S A StP, F Den* S A Kie, F Bal* C & A StP* S A Swe*-Lva, F Nwy-Nth*, F Nth-Hol*, A Kie* S FRE A Bur-Mun. CENTERS: home,nwy,swe,den,stp,hol,KIE (9) build 1.
FRANCE Fritter (7): F WMed-Tun*, F Tus* S A Mar-Pie*, F Tyn*-Rom, A Par-Gas*, A Ruh* S A Bur-Mun*. CENTERS: home,spa,por,bel,tun,MLN (8) build 1.
GERMANY C.D. (1, 1 short): CENTER: ~~Kie~~ (0)=out
ITALY Hart (2, 1 short): NMR A Pie H /d/ R(Tyo, OTB)* CENTERS:ven,nap (1) even.
RUSSIA Kador (4): A Ber* S AUS A Mun-Kie NSO, F Pru* S A Ber, A Mos* S A Lva* H. CENTERS: sev,mos,war,ber (4) even.
TURKEY McMillen (7): F Lon* & F Aeg* C A Con-Apu*, F Rom* H, F Bla* S A Bul-Rum*, A Iri*-Bud. CENTERS: home,bul,ser,rom,gre,RUM,IRI (9) build 2.

AUTUMN 1905 and WINTER 1905 only due August 10. Paul Goodrich has a change of address (which may account for his NMR) to 301 Crestmont Dr., San Francisco, CA 94131. Just in case, I'm calling for standby orders from: David Loewenstern, 12002 Audabon Ave., Philadelphia, PA 19116.

PRESS

CONSTANTINOPLE TO VIENNA: That's the important thing about these mock wars, ya gotta make 'em look realistic

JONES

1978HC GM: Fangmaster
FALL 1907: Apathy Runs Amok.

AUSTRIA Oaklyn (3): NMR A Tri H /d/ R(Alb, Ven, OTB)*, A Ser* H, A Bud* H.
CENTERS: bud, ser, ~~fff~~, VEN? (3 or 2) even or remove 1.

ENGLAND Kehrer (10): NMR F Nth* H, F MAO* H, F StP(nc) H /d/ R(Bar, Fin, Nwy, OTB)*,
F NAO* H, F Tun* H, F Tyn* H, F Ion* H, A Lvp* H, A Edi* H, A Sev* H.
CENTERS: home, bre, por, nwy, bel, sev, ~~stp~~, tun (9) remove 1.

GERMANY (11, 1 short) Schmidt: F Bal-Swe*, A Mos* S A Lva-StP*, A Boh* S A Vie,
A Gal* S A Ukr-Rum*, A Vie* S A Tyo-Tri*, A Bur* S A Mar* H.
CENTERS: home, den, swe, hol, par, vie, mar, mos, war, STP, TRI, RUM (14) +4 room for 3 builds.

ITALY Cusack (4): NMR F Rom* H, F Apu* H, A Spa* H, A Pie* H.
CENTERS: ven?, rom, nap, spa (3 or 4) remove 1 or even.

RUSSIA Gemignani (1): A Rum-Con IMP /d/ annihilated. CTR: ~~rum~~ (0) out.

TURKEY Cassity (5, 1 short): F Bla-Arm*, A Bul* S RUS A Rum H NSO, A Gre* S A Bul,
F Con-Aeg*. CENTERS: home, bul, gre (5) build 1.

AUTUMN 1907 and WINTER 1907 only due August 10.

STANDBYS:

For Austria: Bill Quinn, 219 E. Sunshine, San Antonio, TX

For England: Wietze A. de Vries, 9438 Forest Lane, Apt 156, Dallas, TX 75243

For Italy: Lee Ferrier, 3821 Annadale Ln., #19, Sacramento, CA 95821

JONES

1978W (MENSA 9) WINTER 1909 & SPRING 1910: West Hits East.

ENGLAND Johnson (8): (Build A Lon) F Swe-Bot*, F Nth* C A Lon-Den*,
F WMed-Tun*, F Bal* H, F Tun-Ion*, A Lva* S GER A War-Mos, A Hol* H.
FRANCE Bassett (9): F Nap*S ENG F Tun-Ion, F Tyn*S F Nap, A StP*S GER A War-Mos,
A Pie*, A Tus* & A Rom* S F Ven* H, A Mar* S A Bur, A Bur* S GER A Kie-Mun NSD.
GERMANY Schmidt (5): (Build A Kie) A Kie* S A Mun, A Mun* S A Ber-Sil*,
A Pru-War*, A War-Mos*.
RUSSIA Reynolds (5): NMR F Aeg* H, A Mos H /d/ R (Sev,OTB)*, A Boh* H,
A Vie* H, A Gal* H.
TURKEY Hodgdon (7): F Adr* S F Apu* H, F Alb* H, F Ion S F Ady /d/ R(Gre,12th,OTB)*,
A Ukr* S RUS A Mos, A Tvo* S A Tri*-Ven.

FALL 1910 due August 10. No vote carried. Standby orders for Russia requested from Arnold Vegts.

JONES

1978HV SUMMER 1905: Austria A Ven R Tri
FALL 1905: Exit France.

Austria Reese (13, 1 short): F Alb*-Ion, F Ion*-Apu, A Gal* S A Rum-Ukr*,
F Adr* S A Tri NSO (Tri ordered to move), A Mun*-Bur,
A Sil* & A Tyo*S A Boh*-Mun, A Gre-Ser*, A Con-Ank*, A Tri*-Ven.

CENTERS: home, ser, gre, bul, smy, ank, rum, con, mun, ven, war (11) remove 1.

ENGLAND Kador (10, 1 short): F MAO-Spa(sc)*, F Tun* S F WMed-Tyn*, F Hel-Nth*,
F Nth-Eng*, A Nwy-StP*, A Ruh* S GER A Ber-Mun NSO, A Lva* S RUS A War H,
F Bal*-Ber. CENTERS: home, nwy, swe, stp, den, kie, bel, bre, SPA, TUN (12) build 3.

FRANCE C.D. (1, 1 short): CENTERS: war (0) out.

GERMANY Marley (3): NMR F Pru* H, A Ber* H, A Kie* H CENTERS: ber, hol, par (3) even.

ITALY Gemignami (5, 1 short): F Lyo*-Mar, F Apu*-Rom, A Mar*-Bur, A Ven*-Tyo.
CENTERS: rom, nap, tun, spa, por, VEN, MAR (5) build 1. (F Apu to Rom not possible.)

RUSSIA Carpenter (2): A War* H, A Ukr-Sev*. CENTERS: mos, sev, WAR (3) build 1.

WINTER 1905 and SPRING 1906 due August 10. Draw vote did not carry. Change
of address for Vic Carpenter: Joe V. Carpenter, Jr. 1 Lt USAF, USAIS,
Course L507A8124-010, Ft Benning, GA 39105.

Standby orders for Germany requested from Denver McLeod, 215 Marengo So. Apt A,
Pasadena, CA 91101.

1979CV SUMMER 1905: England A Ruh R Mun
FALL 1905: Exit Italy

AUSTRIA ~~Coan~~ Ferrier (7, 1 short): F Adr* S A Tri*-Ven, A Vie-Tyo*,
A Ser*-Rum, A Mos* S A Ukr-Sev*. CENTERS: home, ser, war, tun, mos, SEV (6) even.

ENGLAND Linsey (8): F Nwg-Nth*, F Kie* H, F StP(nc)-Nwy*, F Bal-Den*,
F Lvp*-Wal, A Lon*-Wal, A War* H (unord) A Sil-War NSU,
A Mun S F Kie /d/ R(Sil, Boh, Ber, OTB)*

CENTERS: home, nwy, swe, den, kie, stp, WAR, BER? (9 or 10) build 1 or 2.

FRANCE Masters (11): F Tyn* S TUR F Ion-Tun, F Nap* S F Tyn, F Iri*-Lvp,
F Eng*-Lon, F Spa(sc)* S F Bre*-MAO, A Ruh* S A Bur-Mun*, A Rom* S A Ven,
A Hol*-Kie, A Ven* S A Rom.

CENTERS: home, por, bel, ven, spa, rom, ber(?), hol, nap, MUN (12 or 11) build 1 or even.

ITALY Strickland (2): F WMed* S F Naf*-MAO. CENTERS: war, mun (0) out.

TURKEY Rowell (6): F Bla* S F Sev-Rum*, F Bul(sc)* S F Aeg-Gre*, F Ion-Tun*,
A Rum-Ukr*. CENTERS: home, bul, gre, war, TUN, RUM (7) build 1.

AUTUMN 1905 and WINTER 1905 only due August 10. There has been a proposal
for an England-France draw. Please send in your votes.

New Austrian players so all addresses appear below.

Lee Ferrier, 3821 Annadale Ln., #19, Sacramento, CA 95821

Bruce Linsey, 71 Hudson Terrace Apts, Newburgh, NY 12550

John H. Masters, 25711 North Vista Fairways Drive, Valencia, CA 91355

Mark Rowell, 549A Piazza, Mountain View, CA 94043

Press

PARIS: I certainly hope that Austria either gets his act together or changes
governments. I am tired of bumping into him every time I try to get out of this
damn corner. I would rather fight him than have him do nothing.

KENDON

1980AA SPRING 1903: APATHY RAMPANT; OVER HALF OF PLAYERS MISS MOVES.
DISGUSTED GM THANKS THOSE THAT SUBMITTED ORDERS.

- AUSTRIA ~~Howard~~ (7, 1 short): NMR! A Rum* H, A Bul* H, A Tri* H, A Bud* H,
F Adr* H, F Gre* H.
- ENGLAND Meyerholtz (6): NMR! F Nth* H, F Bar* H, F Nwy* H, F MAO* H, A Edi* H,
A StP* H.
- FRANCE Cheek (5): F Wes* S ENG F MAO-Naf, F Spa(sc)-Lyo*, A Mar* H, A Tus-Ven*,
A Pie* S A Tus-Ven.
- GERMANY Olsen (7): F Swe-Bal*, A Kie-Mun*, A Mun-Tyo*, A Ber-Sil*, A Den-Kie*,
A Sil-Boh*, A War* S ENG A StP-Mos.
- ITALY Fiack (4): NMR! A Ven H /d/ R(Apu,OTB)*, A Rom* H, F Tun* H,
- RUSSIA Dyer (2): NMR! A Mos* H, A Ukr* H
- TURKEY Tuharsky (3): F Bla*-Con, A Arm-Sev*, F Aeg*-Con.

SUMMER 1903 and FALL 1903 moves for those that desire to submit them are due October 10. Neither the original player nor the standby submitted orders for Austria which means that only 3 players out of 8 submitted orders. Austria will have a new player. I am asking Bill Quinn to take over. His address is 219 E. Sunshine, San Antonio, TX 78228.

To standby for England: Denver McLeod, 215 Marengo So. Apt A, Pasadena, CA 91101.
To standby for Italy: Jim Cassity, 1966 Alameda, Ventura, CA 93003.
No standby requested for Russia. Will go into CD if Dyer misses again.

Other addresses:

- Paul Meyerholtz, 815 Gilchrist Walkway #3, San Jose, CA 95133.
- Robert Cheek, 10392 Ladera Senda, Santa Ana, CA 92705
- Robert Olsen, 9100 E. Harry. Apt 211, Wichita, KS 67207
- Jim Fiack, Rt. 1, Box 302, Glenn, CA 95943
- Joe Tuharsky, 1228 Henderson #2, Sunnyvale, CA 94086.

X EDITOR
1979AR

SPRING 1906: ITALY HANGS IN THERE EVEN WITHOUT ARMED FORCES.
CALL IS MADE FOR A FERTILE DRAW.

Last time I forgot to point out the obvious. Since both Italy and Austria ordered retreats to Tyo both units were annihilated. Italy failed to provide for that contingency and did not submit a build. Italy still has a supply center (Nap) but no units. Italy remains in the game and can build next winter....if he still holds Nap.

AUSTRIA Goodrich (3): A Bud* § A Boh-Vie*, A Ven-Tri /d/ annihilated
ENGLAND Marshall (9): F Bar* S A StP* H, F Den*-Bal, F Bal-Bot*, F Nth* C A Edi-Nwy*,
F Hol* S A Kie, A Swe*-Den, A Kie* S FRE A Ruh-Mun.
FRANCE Fritter (8): F Tun*-Ion, F Tyn* § F Tus*-Rom, A Par-Pic*, A Ruh-Mun*,
A Pie* S A Mun-Tyo*, A Gas-Bur*.

ITALY Hart (1, 1 short):

RUSSIA Kador (4): A Ber* H, F Pru*-Bal, A Mos* S A Lva*-StP.

TURKEY McMillen (9): F Rom* § F Ion*-Tyr, F Bla* H (unordered), F Aeg-Gre*,
F Smy-Aeg*, A Apu* S A Tri-Ven*, A Rum*-Bud (Playing with one unit short.)

FALL 1906 due October 10. Please vote on a FERT draw.

1978HV

SPRING 1906: RUSSIANS CRUSHED IN WARSAW.

AUSTRIA Reese (11): A Tri* & F Adr* S A Tyo-Ven*, F Ion -Nap/d/ R(Alb,Gre,Aeg,EMed,OTB)*
A Gal* & A Sil* S A Ukr-War*, A Boh* S A Mun* H, A Ser-Rum*, A Ank-Arm*.

ENGLAND Kador (12): F Spa(sc)-Wes*, F Tyn* S F Tun-Ion*, F Nth* C & F Bal* S
A Edi-Den*, F Eng* C A Lon-Bel*, F Lvp-Iri*, A StP-Mos*,
A Ruh* S IITA A Mar-Bur, A Lva* S RUS A War

GERMANY Marley (3): F Pru*-Ber, A Kie* S A Ber*-Mun.

ITALY Gemignami (5): A Par* H, F Apu*-Nap, F Lyo-Tus*, A Mar-Bur*,
A Ven-Tyo /d/ R(Pie,OTB)*

RUSSIA Carpenter (3): A War S A Sev-Ukr /d/ annihilated, A Sev-Ukr*. (Was one short, now two short.)

FALL 1906 due October 10.

Change of address for Vic Carpenter: Joe V. Carpenter, Jr. 1 Lt., USAF
21st CO, 2nd Stu Bn, TSB
Ft. Benning, GA 39105

RENDER

MENSA 9

1978W SPRING 1911: SULTAN & CZAR TAKE VACATION WHILE TURKISH ARMY IN TYROLIA BURIED UNDER AVALANCH OF FRENCH.

ENGLAND Johnson (9): F Bot-Bal*, F Den-Nth*, F Tun-Ion*, F Bal-Den*, F Ion-Adr*,
 A Edi* H (built Winter 1910), A Pru*-Sil, A Lva* S GER A War, A Hol* S GER A Kie.

FRANCE Bassett (9): F Nap* & F Tyn* S ENG F Tun-Ion, F Apu* S ENG F Ion-Adr,
 A Pie* S A Ven-Tyo*, A Rom* S A Tus-Ven*, A StP* S GER A Mos, A Bur* S GER A Mun.

GERMANY Schmidt (5): A Kie* S A Mun, A Sil*-Boh, A War* S A Mos, A Mos* S A War,
 A Mun* S FRE A Ven-Tyo.

RUSSIA Reynolds (5): F Aeg* H, A Sev* H, A Boh* H, A Vie* H, A Gal* H (NMR)

TURKEY Hodgdon (6): (NBR will be 1 short) NMR F Adr H /d/ annihilated, F Alb* H,
 A Ukr* H, A Tyo H /d/ annihilated, A Tri* H.

FALL 1911 due October 10. There has been a call for a vote on a 3 way draw (EFG) and a 5-way draw. Please vote on each. I am not calling for standbys for the usually reliable Reynolds and Hodgdon. If they should miss again the game will end in a three way draw unless someone changes their vote.

MENSA 10

1980AC SUMMER 1903: Russia A Mos R Lva; Austria A Bud R OTB
 FALL 1903: TURKEY LOSES MOSCOW; RUSSIA LOSES SWEDEN; AUSTRIA LOSES AUSTRIA.

AUSTRIA CD (2, 1 short): A Ser H /d/ annihilated CENTERS: ~~bid, set~~ (0) out.

ENGLAND Hodgdon (5): NMR F Por* H, F MAO* H, F Nth* H, A Bel* H, F Nwy* H.
 CENTERS: home, bel, nwy, POR (6) build 1.

FRANCE Graham (5): F Bre*-MAO, A Spa*-Por, A Bur* S A Pic*-Bel, A Par*-Pic.
 CENTERS: home, ~~bot, spa~~ (4) remove 1.

GERMANY Van Der Handel III (5): F Den* S F Bal-Swe*, A Ruh* S ENG A Bel H,
A Mun*-Bur, A Sil-War*. CENTERS: home, hol, den, SWE, WAR (7) build 2.

ITALY Byrne (6): F Gre-Ion*, F Tyr-WMed*, F Ion-Tun*, A Vie-Tri*, A Tri-Ven*,
 A Bud* S TUR A Bul-Ser. CENTERS: home, tri, gre, vie, BUD, TUN (8) build 2

RUSSIA Desmond (4) F Swe-Nwy /d/ R(Fin, Bot, OTB)*, A Ukr* & A Lva* S A StP-Mos*
 CENTERS: mos, ~~stp, war, swe~~ (2) remove 2.

TURKEY Brown (6): F Rum* H, A Con-Bul*, A Arm* H, A Sev* S A Mos,
A Mos S GER A Sil-War /d/ annihilated, A Bul-Ser*. CTRS: home, rum, sev, bul, SER(7) bld 2.

NEUTRAL: ~~Tyr~~

WINTER 1903 only due October 10. Changes of address:
 Louis A. Graham, 710 Copeland, Apt. 14, Pittsburgh, PA 15232.
 Tim Desmond, P.O.Box 766, Oberlin College, Oberlin, OH 44074.

Standby orders for England are requested from Arnold Vagts, 3713 South Parton St., Santa Ana, CA 92707.

PRESS

BERLIN: The Kaiser is very upset at the inability of the Imperial 2nd Army to capture Burgundy after three full years of war. "If those fools do not spear some Frogs soon, I'm going to banish them to North Africa!", His Highness was reported as saying. It is unknown whether he means to banish the Frogs or the army.

CONSTANTINOPLE: The Sultan today announced he was calling for tenders on winter gear. Parties able to supply him with a steady source of boots, parkas, arctic sleeping bags, and scimitar anti-freeze are invited to send their bids to the closest Turkish embassy.

Handwritten: HENDON

1978HC

SPRING 1908: ENGLISH DRIVEN OUT OF NORWAY AND HELD OUT OF HOLLAND.
GERMANS HANG UNTO RUMANIA. GM SEEKS NEW ITALIAN.

AUSTRIA Oaklyn (2): A Ser* S A Bud*-Rum.

ENGLAND deVries (9): F Nth* C A Edi*-Hol, F MAO-Eng*, F Nwy-Swe /d/ R(Ska, Bar, OTB)*
F NAO-Nwg*, F Tyn* S F Tun-Ion*, A Lvp-Wal*, A Sev* § TUR A Bud-Rum

GERMANY Schmidt (14, 1 short): F Swe* S A StP-Nwy*, A Rum* § A Mos*-Sev,
A Vie* S A Tri, A Mar-Bur*, A Gal* S A Rum, A Bur-Bel*, A Tri* S A Vie,
A Mun-Ruh*, F Kie*-Hol, F Ber*-Kie, A Boh-Mun*.

ITALY Cusack (4): NMR F Rom* H, F Apu* H, A Spa* H, A Pie* H.

TURKEY Cassity (5): F Arm* S ENG A Sev, A Bul*-Rum, A Gre-Alb*, F Aeg*-Ion,
A Con*-Bul.

FALL 1908 due October 10.

Having missed two seasons in a row, Cusack is dropped. I am asking Bill
Quinn to take over as Italy. His address is 219 E. Sunshine, San Antonio, TX 78228.

1979CV

SPRING 1906: ENGLISH WIN BELGIUM CONTEST.

AUSTRIA Ferrier (6): NMR F Adr* H, A Tyo* H, A Ser* H, A Sev* H, A Mos* H, A Tri* H.

ENGLAND Linsey (10, 1 short): F Nth* C A Lon*-Bel, F Kie-Hel*, F Nwy-Nwg*,
F Den* S A Ber-Kie*, F Lvp-Iri*, A War*-Sil, F Edi-Cly*.

FRANCE Masters (11): F Tyn-Wes*, F Nap-Tyn*, F Iri* § F Bre-Eng*, A Ruh* S F Eng-Bel*,
F Spa(sc)* H (unordered), A Mun*-Sil, A Rom-Tus*, A Hol*-Kie, A Ven*-Tyo.

TURKEY Rowell (6): F Bla* C A Ank-Bul*, F Bul(sc)-Aeg*, F Tun-Ion*, F Gre-Alb*,
A Rum-Bud*, A Ukr-Gal*.

FALL 1906 moves due October 10. Standby orders for Austria requested from
Bill Quinn, 219 E. Sunshine, San Antonio, TX 78228.

Two draws have been proposed: EFT and AFT. Please vote on each.

KEMPTER

1978HC

SUMMER 1908: England(NRR) F Nwy R OTB

FALL 1908

AUSTRIA Oaklyn (2): A Ser-Tri /d/ R(Bul, OTB)*, A Bud-Vie /d/ annihilated.

CENTERS: ~~bud, sev~~, BUL? (1 or 0) ~~even~~ or out.

ENGLAND de Vries (9, 1 short): NMR F Nth* H, F Eng* H, F Nwg* H, F Ion* H,
A Wal* H, A Edi* H, A Sev* H, F Tun* H. Ctrs: home, bre, por, ~~nwy, bel~~, sev, tun(7)-1

GERMANY Schmidt (14, 1 short): F Swe* S F Kie-Den*, A Mos*-Sev, A Mun-Ruh*,
A Rum-Ser*, A Gal* S A Vie-Bud*, A Bur* S A Bel, A Bel* S A Ruh-Hol*,
A Tri* S A Rum-Ser, A Nwy* H, F Ber-Bal*.

CENTERS: home, den, swe, hol, par, vie, ~~par~~, mos, war, stp, tri, ~~par~~, SER, BUD, BEL, Nwy (16)bld3

ITALY Quinn (4): F Rom-Nap*, F Apu-Ven*, A Spa* S A Pie-Mar*.

CENTERS: ven, rom, nap, spa, MAR (5) build 1.

TURKEY Cassity (5): F Arm* S ENG A Sev, A Bul-Rum*, A Alb* S AUS A Bud-Tri NSO,
F Aeg-Gre*, A Con-Ank*. CENTERS: home, bul?, gre, RUM (5 or 6) even or build 1.

AUTUMN 1908 and WINTER 1908 only due November 10. Blair Cusack has submitted
his resignation as Italy.

Standby orders for England requested from Keith Sherwood, 4332 Sycamore,
Los Alamos, N.Mex 87544.

Press

BUDAPEST: Watching the German squirm has been fun. First he fears a coordinated
attack on Rumania, and then, on Trieste. So, as not to make his twitching for naught,
we take Trieste this turn, and, of course, Rumania next turn. Austria shall become
a rising power once again, even though we might lose Budapest this turn. Captain
Bernie at the helm, here, once again ... so ... watch it!

1979AR

FALL 1906

AUSTRIA Goodrich (3, 1 short): A Vie* S A Bud, A Bud* S A Vie. CTRS: bud, vie, ~~ven~~(2) even.

ENGLAND Marshall (9): F Bar* S A StP* H, F Bot* S F Den-Bal*, F Nth-Den*,
F Hol* S A Kie, A Nwy-Fin*, A Swe* H, A Kie* S FRE A Bur-Mun NSO.

CENTERS: home, nwy, swe, den, stp, hol, kie (9) even.

FRANCE Fritter (8): NMR! F Tun* H, F Tus* H, F Tyn H /d/ R(Lyo, WMed, Nap, OTB)*,
A Pic* H, A Bur* H, A Pie* H, A Mun* H, A Tyo* H.

CENTERS: home, spa, por, bel, tun, mun, NAP? (9 or 8) build 1 or even.

ITALY Hart (1, 1 short): CENTER: nap? (0 or 1) build 1 or out.

RUSSIA Kador (4): F Pru* S A Ber* H, A Mos* S A Lva*-StP. CTRS: sev, mos, war, ber(4) even.

TURKEY McMillen (9, 1 short): F Rom* S F Ion-Tyn*, F Bla-Rum*, F Gre-Alb*, F Aeg-Ion*,
A Apu* S A Ven, A Ven* S AUS A Bud-Tri NSO, A Rum-Ser*.

CENTERS: home, bul, ser, rom, gre, rum, tri, VEN (10) build 2.

AUTUMN 1906, WINTER 1906 and SPRING 1907 due November 10. Draw did not carry.
Standby orders requested from Keith Sherwood, 4332 Sycamore, Los Alamos, N.Mex 87544.
(For France, of course.)

KEMPTER

1979CV

FALL 1906: ANOTHER NEW AUSTRIAN EMPEROR FAILS TO STEM LOSS OF
ARMY IN SERBIA.

AUSTRIA ~~Fettlet~~ Quinn (6): F Adr* & A Tri, A Tri* & Tyo-Vie*, A Sev*-Rum,
A Ser S A Sev-Rum /d/ annihilated, A Mos-Ukr*. CTRS: home, ~~ser~~, mos, sev (5) even
ENGLAND Linsey (10, 1 short): F Nth-Lon*, F Hel* S F Den-Nth*, F Nwg-NAt*,
F Lvp-Wal*, F Cly*-Lvp, A Lon-Yor*, A War-Sil*, A Kie-Ber* (Everyone seemed
to catch the fact that the fleet belonged in Liverpool rather than the Irish
Sea.). CENTERS: home, nwy, swe, den, ~~kie~~, stp, war, ber (9) even
FRANCE Masters (11): F Wes*-Tun, F Tyn*-Tun, F Iri*-Lvp, F Bel-Hol*, F Eng*-Nth,
F Spa(sc)-MAO*, A Mun* S A Hol-Kie*, A Tus-Pie*, A Ruh* S A Hol-Kie,
A Ven-Tyo*. CENTERS: home, por, bel, ven, spa, rom, hol, nap, mun, KIE (12) build 1
TURKEY Rowell (7): F Bla* S A Gal-Rum*, F Aeg-Gre*, F Ion*-Adr, F Alb*-Tri,
A Bul* S A Bud-Ser*.
CENTERS: home, bul, gre, tun, rum, SER (8) build 1.
WINTER 1906 and SPRING 1907 due November 10. Draws proposed this time are
EFT and AFT, please vote on each.

1078HV

SUMMER 1906: Austria F Ion R Gre; Italy A Ven R Pie.
FALL 1906: RUSSIA, GERMANY, & AUSTRIA ONLY AVERAGE 5 CENTERS EACH.

AUSTRIA Reese (11): F Gre*-Ion, F Adr* S A Ven* H, A Gal* & A Sil* S A War* H,
A Boh* S A Mun* H, A Arm* S A Rum*-Sev, A Tri-Ser*.
CENTERS: home, ser, gre, bul, smy, ank, rum, con, mun, VEN, WAR (13) build 2.
ENGLAND Kador (12): F Wes-Tun*, F Ion-Eas*, F Nth* S A Bel-Hol*, F Iri-MAO*,
F Bal* & A Ruh* S A Den-Kie*, F Tyn-Ion*, F Eng* H. A Mos* S RUS A Ukr-Sev,
A Lva*-War. CENTERS: home, nwy, swe, stp, den, kie, bel, pre, spa, tun, HOL, MOS (14) bld 2.
GERMANY Marley (3): F Pru* S A Ber, A Ber* S A Kiel-Mun, A Kie-Mun /d/ annihilated.
CENTERS: ber, ~~hol, par~~ (1) remove 1.
ITALY Gemignami (5, 1 short): F Apu* S ENG F Tyn-Ion, A Bur-Par*, F Tus-Rom*,
A Pie-Tyo*. CENTERS: rom, nap, por, ~~ven~~, mar, PAR (5) build 1.
RUSSIA Carpenter (3, 2 short): A Ukr*-Sev. CENTERS: ~~mos~~, sev, ~~war~~ (1) even.
WINTER 1906 and SPRING 1907 are due November 10. Moves should be dependent
upon Germany's removal.
Change of address for Vic Carpenter to 4525B McChord Dr SW, Tacoma, WA 98499.

KENDLER

1978W (MENSA 9) FALL 1911: PEACE PROPOSALS PROLIFERATE AS GERMANS JOLTED
IN MOSCOW.

ENGLAND Johnson (9): F Bal*-Ber, F Nth* C A Edi-Hol*, F Ion-Gre*, F Adr*-Tri,
A Pru*-War, A Lva* S FRE A StP-Mos, F Den* S A Hol-Kie*.

CENTERS: home, nwy, swe, bel, tun, hol, den, KIE, GRE (11) build 2.

FRANCE Bassett (9): F Nap* & F Tyn* S F Apu-Ion*, A Pie*-Tyo, A Bur* S A Tyo*-Mun,
A Ven* S ENG F Adr-Tri, A Rom-Apu*, A StP-Mos*.

CENTERS: home, por, spa, rom, nap, stp, ven, MOS (10) build 1.

GERMANY Schmidt (5): A Kie-Ber /d/ R(Ruh, OTB)*, A Sil* S A Mun, A War* § A Mos,
A Mos § A War /d/ annihilated, A Mun* § A Sil.

CENTERS: ~~k~~ie, ber, mun, war, ~~mos~~ (3) remove 1.

RUSSIA Reynolds (5) F Aeg* H, A Sev* S TUR A Ukr, A Boh* S A Vie, A Vie* S TUR A Tri,
A Gal* S A Boh. CENTERS: rum, con, vie, bul, sev (5) even.

TURKEY Hodgdon (6, 3 short): F Alb* S A Tri, A Ukr* S RUS A Gal, A Tri* § F Alb.

AUTUMN 1911 and WINTER 1911 due November 10. If all players submit SPRING 1912
orders contingent on Germany's retreat and removal, Spring 1912 will be published
also. All draw proposals fail. Proposed for this month: 2-way (England-France),
3-way (England-France-Germany), 5-way (EFGRT). Vote for (or against) your favorite
draw combination.

James

BRWAS

RUSSA 10

SPRING 1904: ITALY MOVING WEST; RUSSIA MOVING OUT.

- FRANCE (10): F Por* S F MAO, F MAO* S F Por, F Nth-Ing*, F Nap-...
A Ukr* H, A Pol* Eur.
- GERMANY (4): F Bro* H, A Spa* H, A Pic* H, A Pyr H /d/ R(Par, Cas, War, ...)
GERMANY Van Der Handel III (7): F Swe-Bot*, F Den-Nth*, F Kie-Hol*, A Ber-Lin*,
A Pol* S A Mun-Eur*, A War* S TUR A Sev-Ukr.
- ITALY (8): F Ion-Tun*, F WMed* S F Tun-Naf*, F Rom-Tyr*, F Nap-Ion*,
A Tri-Ven*, A Ven-Tus*, A Bud-Tri*.
- RUSSIA (2): A Ukr H /d/ Annihilated, A Mos* H.
- UKRAINE (7): F Rum-Bla*, A Con-Bul*, A Ank-Arm*, A Ser* S A Bul-Rum*,
A Am-Sev*, A Sev-Ukr*.

Fall 1904 due November 10.

With Jim Vagts please submit standby orders for France?

PRESS

IMMIN: Anyone considering calling it a draw? No? Somehow. I didn't think

BRWAS

SUMMER 1903: Italy A Ven R Apu

FALL 1903: GERMANY AND TURKEY RELUCTANT TO INVOLVE MESOPOTAMIA
ENGLAND TRIES--AND IS REFUSED BY RAG TAG C...
DISORDERED ARMY.

- FRANCE (7, 1 short): F Adr* S A Tri, F Gre-Ion*, A Rum-Gal, A Bul-Ser*,
A Tri* S A Bud-Vie. CENTERS: home, rum, ser, gre, bul (7) build 1.
- ENGLAND Meyerholtz (6): F Nth* C A Edi-Nwy*, F Bar* H, F Nwy-Nwg*, F MAO-Naf*,
A St*P* Mos. CENTERS: home, nwy, bel, stp (6) even.
- ITALY Cheek (5): F Wes* S ENG F MAO-Naf, F Lvo* C & A Pie* S A Mar-Ius*
A Mar-Ius /c/ annihilated. CENTERS: home, por, spa (5) build 1.
- GERMANY (7): F Bal-Swe*, A Mun*-Boh, A Tyo* S A Boh*-Vic, A Sil*-Bav*,
A Pol* H A Sev-Mos NSO, A Kie-Den*.
CENTERS: home, swe, hol, warden (7) even.
- RUSSIA (4): A Rom* S A Apu-Ven*, A Tur* H (unorderly), F Ukr* H (unorderly).
CENTERS: home, tur (4) even.
- UKRAINE (2): A Mos* H, A Ukr* H. CENTERS: ~~ser~~, mos (1) G: will remove A Ukr.
- UKRAINE (1): F Bla* S A Sev, A Sev* S GER A Mar-Mos NSO, F ...
CENTERS: home, sev (1) build 1.

FALL 1903: SPRING 1904 due December 10.

PRESS

... messenger who failed to deliver orders has been shot. Let ... be a
... all that all orders must arrive on time.

56028

LETTER

MAY 1907: France F Tyn R Wes
FINE 1907: STRING 1907 NEW TROG IN TOWN

... A Red-Tri*,
... F Pal* C, F Bot* S, & A StP* S A Rev-Inst*,
... A Fin* S A StP, A Kie* S JEE A Bar-Mun NSQ.
... F Kap* II (unordered).
... A Ver* S A Ven. A Ser* Tri, A Con-Port, A St* -
... F Tun* S F Wes, F Jus* -Ive, A Pic-Bur*, F Wes* S
... A Bar-Mar*.

FINE 1907: STRING 1907 NEW TROG IN TOWN

... A Trin* S A The-Inst*
... F Pal* -Hol, F Pal* -
... A ber-Mun*.
... F Tyn* II, F M...
... A Ber-Nte NSU, F Inc* -Inn, A F...
... A Ser* -Ive, A Pic-Bur*, F Wes* S
... A Bar-Mar* II.

... December 10. All votes failed. A proposer 4-way draw took place.

FINE 1907: STRING 1907 NEW TROG IN TOWN

... A Ver* -Mar*,
... A Ven*,
... A Ser* -Ive*.
... A Lid* F Tun* I, F Nat* -Ion, F...
... A Kie-Ber*, F Eng* C & F M... A Len-spa*,
... A Rud* S II A In-sun*
... A Forch* -
... / annihilated.

... December 10.

PTISS

... not air...
... he has heard...
... help to the... of...

JONES

1978W

MENSA 9
SPRING 1912

ENGLAND Johnson (11): F Bal-Ber*, F Nth*C A Lon-Bel*, F Cre* & F Adr* S FRE A Apu-Alb,
 F Den* S A Kie, A Edi* H(unordered), A Pru*-War, A Hol*-Ruh, A Lva* S FRE A Mos,
 A Kie* S FRE A Tyc-Mun,
 FRANCE Bassett (10): F Nap* & F Tyn* S F Ion, F Ion* C A Apu-Alb*, A Mar* S A Bur,
A Pie*-Tyo, A Tyo-Mun*, A Ven*-Tri, A Mos* § ENG A Pru-War, A Bur* § A Tyo-Mun.
 GERMANY Schmidt (3): A Ruh*-Bur, A War* § RUS A Sev-Mos, A Mun S A Ruh-Bur /d/ annih.
 RUSSIA Reynolds (5): F Aeg*-Gre, A Sev*-Mos, A Boh*-Tyo, A Vie* S TUR A Tri,
 A Gal-Sil*.
 TURKEY Hodgdon (5): F Alb § A Tri /d/ annihilated, F Smy*-Aeg, A Ark-Con*,
A Ukr* S RUS A Sev H NSO, A Tri* § F Alb.

FALL 1912 due January 20. Draw vote requested on England/France draw.
Gary Schmidt has had to resign as Germany. Germany will go into C.D.

1980AC

MENSA 10
SUMMER 1904: France A Bur R Par; Russia A Ukr R OTB.
FALL 1904: RUSSIA OUT

ENGLAND Hodgdon (6): F Por* S F MAO-SPA(nc)*, F Eng-Iri*, F Nwg-NAO*,
 A Lon-Wal*, A Bel*-Pic. CENTERS: home, bel, nwy, por, SPA (7) build 1.
 FRANCE ~~Chalm~~ Vagts (4): A Pic* § & A Par* S F Bre* H,
A Spa-Por /d/ R(Gas, OTB)*. CENTERS: par, bre, ~~mar~~, ~~spa~~ (2) remove 2.
 GERMANY Van der Handel III (7): F Bot-StP(SC)*, F Nth-Eng*, F Hol-Nth*,
 A Mun-Sil*, A Ruh-Mun*, A Bur-Mar*, A War* S TUR A Sev-Mos.
 CENTERS: home, hol, den, swe, war, STP, MAR (9) build 2.
 ITALY Byrne (8): F Tun-NAF*, F WMed* S F NAF-MAO*, F Tyr-Lyo*, F Ion*-Gre,
A Ven*-Tri, A Tus-Pie*, A Tri*-Bud. CTRS: home, tri, gre, vie, ~~bud~~, tun (7) rmv 1.
 RUSSIA C.D. (2, 1 short): A Mos H annihilated. CTRS: ~~mos~~, ~~stp~~ (0) out.
 TURKEY Brown (7): F Bla* C A Arm-Rum*, A Bul*-Gre, A Ser* S A Rum-Bud*,
 A Sev-Mos*, A Ukr-Gal*. CENTERS: home, rum, sev, bul, ser, BUD, MOS (9) build 2.

WINTER 1904 only due January 20.

PRESS

CONSTANTINOPLE: In response to requests from Austrian patriotic organizations,
the Sultan is sending in convoys of supplies to feed the peasants so cruelly abandoned
by their Italian conquerors. Free Turkeys will be distributed throughout the
afflicted areas.

PLAYERS ADDRESSES:

Walter Hodgdon, P.O.Box 146, Scottsville, NY 14546
 Arnold E. Vagts, Jr., 3713 South Parton St., Santa Ana, CA 92707
 Cornelius Van Den Handel III, 1500 Royal Crest #123, Austin, Texas 78741
 Charles A. Byrne III, 3712 Lockwood Lane, Annandale, VA 22003
 Ronald James Brown, RR #2, Maniwaki, Quebec, Canada J9E 3A9

JONES

1979CV

SUMMER 1907: Austria F Adr R OTB; A Mun R Kie
FALL 1907:

AUSTRIA Quinn (5, 1 short): A Vie S A Tri NSU, A Bud H (unordered) /d/ R(Vie,OTB)*,
A Ukr*-Gal, A Gal-War*, A Tri H /d/ R(Tyo,Vie,OTB)*.
CENTERS: ~~Bud~~,vie,~~Tri~~,mos,~~Gal~~,WAR (3) remove 1.
ENGLAND Linsey (9): F Lon*-Nth, F Hel* S F Nth*-Hol, F Wal* S F NAT-Iri*,
F Cly-Lvp*, A Lon-Yor*, A Sil* S TUR A Rum-Gal NSO, A Mun-Kie*.
CENTERS: home,~~Lon~~,~~Nth~~,~~Hol~~,stp,~~Wal~~,ber,KIE (7) remove 2.
FRANCE Masters (12): F Wes*-Tun, F Tyn-Nap*, F MAO* S F Iri-Eng*, F Hol* S F Eng-Bel*,
F Bre-Pic*, A Kie-Den*, A Ven* H, A Ruh* S F Hol, A Den-Swe*, A Boh-Mun*.
CENTERS: home,por,bel,ven,spa,rom,hol,nap,mun,~~Kie~~,TUN,SWE,DEN (14) build 2.
TURKEY Rowell (8): F Bla* S A Arm-Sev*, F Alb* S F Adr-Tri*, F Ion*-Tun,
A Ser* S A Rum-Bud*, A Bul-Rum*. CENTERS:home,bul,gre,~~Ion~~,rum,ser,TRI,BUD,SEV
(10) build 2.

AUTUMN 1907 and WINTER 1907 only due January 20. Draws did not pass. Proposal for an EAT has been made. (I suspect I know France's vote on this.)

PRESS

STOCKHOLM: A great festival was held throughout Sweden as the joyous Swedes welcomed the liberating French army. The show of appreciation by the Swedish people so touched French Premier, Jacques Masteurs that he is said to have made this pledge: "All of Scandinavia, from Norway to St. Petersburg will be free of English tyranny by the end of 1908!"

1980AA

(WINTER 1903) SPRING 1904: HUGE, BUT INDECISIVE, BATTLE OVER GALACIA.

AUSTRIA Quinn (7):(build A Vie) F Adr* S ITA A Ven, F Ion* S ITA F Tyn,
A Vie* & A Bud* S A Rum*-Gal, A Gre-Bul*, A Tri* S A Vie.
ENGLAND Meyerholtz (6):(even) F Nth* H, F Bar*-Nwy, F Nwg-NAO*, F NAF*-Tun,
A Nwy*-StP, A StP*-Mos.
FRANCE Cheek (5):(build F Mar) F Wes* S F Lyo*-Tyn, A Pie* S A Tus-Ven*,
F Mar*-Lyo.
GERMANY Olsen (7):(even) F Swe-Bal*, A Mun* S A Tyo, A Tyo* S FRE A Tus-Ven,
A War* & A Boh* S A Sil*-Gal, A Den* H.
ITALY Cassity (4):(even) A Ven S A Rom-Tus /c/ P(Apu,OTB)*, F Tyn* S A Rom-Tus*,
F Tur*-NAf.
RUSSIA C.D.:(GM removes A Ukr) A Mos* H
TURKEY Tuharsky (4):(build A Ank) F Bla*-Rum, A Ank-Con*, A Sev* S RUS A Mos,
F Con-Aeg*.

FALL 1904 due January 20. Change of address: Paul Meyerholtz, 23 Mercy St. #9, Mountain View, CA 94041.

PRESS

TURKEY: Strong fences make good neighbors and, since the army in Moscow will not cause anybody any harm, Constantinople sees no reason why it should be torn down.

ITALY: "Ah, there is nothing so fine as Moscow in the Springtime!"

MUNICH: The messenger boy who failed to deliver revised orders to our all-conquering armies has been executed. Not only must orders arrive on time, but they must be the correct orders. The government of Germany affirms its alliance with the noble English. On to victory!

JONES

1978HV

SUMMER 1907: Germany NMR A Ber R OTB; Italy NMR A Tyo R OTB.
FALL 1907: ONLY ENGLAND SUBMITS ORDERS AND IS REWARDED WITH WIN.

AUSTRIA Reese (13): NMR. All units hold. A Ven, A Tyo, F Tri, F Gre, F Adr,
A Ukr, A War, A Mun, A Sil, A Boh, A Rum, A Arn, A Bul.
ENGLAND Kador (14): F Tun* H, F Eas* S F Aeg-Smy*, F Nth*-Bel, F Bal*S A Ber,
F Eng*-Bel, F MA* Por*, A Spa-Mar*, A Nwy-StP*, A Ber* S ITA A Bur-Mun NSO,
A Kie* & A Ruh* S ITA A Bur-Mun, A Mos* H, A Lva* S A Mos.
GERMANY Marley (1, 1 short):
ITALY Gemignami (5, 1 short): NMR. All units hold. F Apu, F Ion, A Bur, F Rom.
RUSSIA Carpenter (1, 1 short):

CENTERS

AUSTRIA: home, ser, gre, bul, ~~ank~~, ank, rum, con, mun, ven, war (12)
ENGLAND: home, nwy, swe, stp, den, kie, bel, bre, spa, tun, hol, mos, SMY, POR, MAR, BER (18)
GERMANY: ~~bet~~ (0)
ITALY: rom, nap, ~~bet~~, ~~mat~~, par (3)
RUSSIA: sev (1)

JONES

1978HC

SPRING 1909: TOMMIES VISIT TULIP FIELDS

AUSTRIA Oaklyn NMR: A Bul* H.

ENGLAND Sherwood (7): F Nth* C A Edi-Hol*, F Eng* C A Wal*-Bre, F Nwg*-Nwy,
F Ion* S F Tun-Tyn*.

GERMANY Schmidt (16): F Kie-Hel*, F Den* S F Swe-Ska*, F Bal-Swe*, A Mos*-Sev,
A Ruh* S A Hol-Bel*, A Ser* S A Tri, A Bud* S A Gal-Rum*, A Bur* S A Bel-Pic*,
A Tri* S A Ser, A Nwy* H, A Ber-Sil*, A Mun-Tyo*.

ITALY Quinn (5): F Nap*-Tyn, F Ven-Adr*, A Mar* S A Spa-Gas*, A Rom-Ven*.

TURKEY Cassity (5): F Arm* S A Rum-Sev*, A Alb-Gre*, F Cre-Aeg*, A Ank-Con*.

FALL 1909 due January 20.

1979AR

SUMMER 1907: Russia A Lva R War.

FALL 1907: Italy out.

AUSTRIA Goodrich (2): A Tri* § A Vie-Bud*.

ENGLAND Marshall (9): F Nwy* S A StP, F Bal* & A StP* S A Fin-Lva, F Den* S A Kie,
F Nth-Hel*, F Bot* C A Fin-Lva*, A Kie* S FRE A Mun-Ber, A Lva-Pru*

FRANCE Sherwood (8): F Tun* § F Tus-Tyn*, F WMed* S F Tun, A Bur-Mun*,
A Pie* S A Tyo*-Ven, A Mun-Ber*, A Mar-Spa*.

ITALY Hart (1): F Nap-Rom /d/ annihilated.

RUSSIA Kador (4): A Ber-Kie /d/ R(Sil,OTB)*, F Pru-Bal /d/ annihilated
A War* S A Mos* H.

TURKEY McMillen (10): F Tyn-Lyo*, F Rum-Bla*, A Apu* S F Rom-Nap*, F Adr* S A Ven,
A Ser*-Tri, A Ven* S AUS A Vie-Tyo NSO, A Bul-Rum*, A Con-Bul*, F Ion*-Tun.

CENTERS:

AUSTRIA: bud,vie,TRI (3) build 1.

ENGLAND: home,nwy,swe,den,stp,hol,kie (9) even.

FRANCE: home,spa,por,bel,tun,mun,BER (9) build 1.

ITALY: ~~nap~~ (0) out

RUSSIA: sev,mos,war,~~ber~~ (3) even.

TURKEY: home,bul,ser,rom,gre,rum,~~fff~~,ven,NAP (10) even

PRESS

TURKEY TO AUSTRIA: Are you sure you don't want to talk? You don't have to believe anything I say, but it would make things a trifle more interesting.

AUTUMN 1907, WINTER 1907, and SPRING 1908 due January 20. Two draw proposals: 5-way and England/Turkey. Please vote.

JONES

1978HC

Fall 1909
GERMANY WINS

Spring 1909 revisited. I'm sure you all caught the obvious error and that English A Wal to Bre succeeded.

- Austria C.D. (1): A Bul H /d/ annihilated CENTERS: ~~hpl~~ (0) out
- England Sherwood (7): F Nth* C A Hol-Nwy, F Eng* & F Nwg* S F Nth, F Ion-Alb*,
A Bre*-Par, A Hol-Nwy /d/ annihilated, F Tyn-Wes*.
 Centers: home, bre, por, ~~hpl~~, tun (6)
- Germany Schmidt (16): F Hel* S F Den-Kie*, F Ska*-Nth, F Swe-Den*, A Rum* S A Mos*-Sev,
 A Ruh* S A Bel-Hol*, A Ser* S A Bud-Tri*, A Bur S A Pic-Par /d/ R(Mun, OTB)*,
A Pic*-Par, A Tyo* S A Tri-Ven*, A Nwy* H, A Sil-Gal*.
 CENTERS: home, den, swe, hol, par, vie, mos, war, stp, tri, ser, bud, bel, nwy, VEN, RUM (18)
- Italy Quinn (5): F Nap-Apu*, F Adr*-Ven, A Gas* S Mar-Bur*, A Ven-Pie*.
 Centers: nap, ~~hpl~~, rom, spa, mar (4)
- Turkey Cassity (5): F Arm* S A Sev* H, A Gre* & F Aeg* S A Con-Bul*.
 Centers: home, gre, ~~hpl~~, BUL, SEV. (6)

1980AA

Summer 1904: Italy A Ven R Apu
 Fall 1904: Russia hangs on.

- Austria Quinn (7): F Adr* & A Tri* S ITA A Apu-Ven, F Ion* S ITA A Tun, A Vie* S A Tri,
A Rum-Gal /d/ R(Ser, Ukr, OTB)*, A Bul-Gre*, A Bud* S A Vie.
 Centers: home, ~~hpl~~, ser, gre, ~~hpl~~ (5) build 2.
- England Meyerholtz (6): F Nth-Hol*, F Bar-Nwy*, F NAO-Nwg*, F Naf*-Tun, A Nwy-Swe*,
 A StP-Lvn*. Centers: home, nwy, bel, stp, HOL, SWE (8) build 2.
- France Cheek (5): F Wes* S ENG F Naf-Tun, F Lyo-Tyr*, A Ven S A Pie /d/ R(Rcm, OTB)*,
 F Mar* S A Pie, A Pie* S A Ven. Ctrs: home, por, spa, ROM? (5 or 6) even or build 1.
- Germany Olsen (7): F Bal* H, A Mun*-Tyo, A Boh* S A Tyo*-Vie, A Sil* S A War-Gal*,
 A Den* H. Centers: home, ~~hpl~~, war, den (5) rev 2.
- Italy Cassity (4): A Apu-Ven*, A Tus* H (unordered), F Tun* S AUS F Ion-Tyn NSO
F Tyn-Nap* A Rom S A Apu-Ven NSU. Centers: rom? nap, ven, tun (4 or 3) build 1 or even
- Russia C.D. (1): A Mos* H Center: mos (1) even.
- Turkey Tuharsky (4): F Bla* S A Sev-Rum*, F Aeg* S A Con-Bul*.
 Centers: home, sev, RUM, BUL (6) build 2.

PRESS

TURKEY: Strong fences make good neighbors and, since the army in Moscow will not cause anybody any harm, Constantinople sees no reason why it should be torn down.

LONDON: The government has been busy but has finally settled down. Direct communication to all governments coming soon. Because of Germany's uncertain alliance (despite public statements) England has decided to make the game more interesting.

AUSTRIA TO FRANCE: Why not join the Dr. Pepper generation?

JONES

1979 AR

Autumn 1907: Russia A Ber R Sil
Winter 1907: Austria builds A Vie. France builds F Med. East even.
Spring 1908: New year dawns with more bloodshed, an impossible
move attempt, and some press release--and no draw.

Austria Goodrich (3): A Bud*-Ser, A Tri* S FRE A Pie-Ven NSO, A Vie*-Gal.

England Marshall (9): F Nwy* H, F Bal* C A Kie-Lvn, F Bot* S A Kie-Lvn*, F Den*-Kie,
F Hel*-Kie, A StP* S A Lva-Mos*, A Pru-War /d/ R(Ber,OTB)*.

France Sherwood (9): F Tun* & F WMed* S F Tyn, F Tyn* S A Pie-Turk, A Mun-Tyr*,
A Ber-Mun*, A Spa* H, F Mar* S A Tyo-Pie*.

Russia Kador (3): A Sil* S A War-Pru*, A Mos S A War-Pru (Impossible) R(Ukr, Sev, OTB)*

Turkey McMillen (10): F Ion* S F Lyo-Tyr, F Lyo*-Tyr, F Nap* S F Ion, F Bla* C A Bal-G,
F Tyn* S A Ven, A Apu-Rom*, A Ser*-Tri, A Ven* S AUS A Vie-Tyo NSO, A Rum*-Gal,

FALL 1908 due February 20. No draw passed. Change of address for Tom
McMillen to 1035 Paladin St., Fayetteville, N.C. 28304.

PRESS

FRANCE: Turks are the scum of the earth, and the Russians are their lackey
slaves.

FRANCE TO ITALY: Goodbye old lady, I'll see if I can't punish those wretching
Turks for you.

FRANCE TO WRETCHING TURKS: I'm coming to punish you.

FRANCE TO WORLD: Why no press? Why no let... Lets breath some life into
this game. Everybody go after Turkey; that would be interesting. Oh, what's
everybody doing?

AUSTRIA-TURKEY: Need a puppet? I'm for hire.

SACRAMENTO: And that's what France just said.

JONGS

1980AC MENSA 10 Spring 1905

ENGLAND · Hodgdon (7): F Por* S F Spa(nc), F Spa(nc)* & F Por, F Iri* S F NAO*-MAO,
A Bel* S A Wal-Pic*, A Lon* H.

FRANCE Vagts (2): F Bre*-Eng, A Gas*-Spa.

GERMANY Van der Handel III (9): F Nth* S F Kie-Hol*, F StP(sc)* H, A Sil-Eol*,
F Eng* C ENG A Wal-Pic, A Mun* S A Mar-Bur*, A War* H, A Ber-Sil*.

ITALY Byrne (7): F WMed* S F Naf*-MAO, F Lyo-Tyr*, F Ion*-Aeg, A Ven*-Tri,
A Pie*-Ven, A Tri-Alb*.

TURKEY Brown (9): A Bul-Gre*, A Rum-Bud*, A Ser* S A Bud-Tri*, A Mos* H,
A Gal-Vie*, F Bla-Con*, F Smy* S F Con-Aeg*.

Fall 1905 due March 20. What are your desires on future deadlines...3 weeks,
4 weeks, or to remain at a month? The turnaround time will be much shorter than
the present 10 days after the deadline.

PRESS

BERLIN: The Kaiser today announced that all alliances, non-aggression pacts,
and "understandings" are being re-evaluated. All such agreements shall be terminated
as of Spring 1906, if not earlier.

JONES

1979AR Summer 1908: England A Pru R Ber; Russia (NRR) A Mos R OTB

Fall 1908

AUSTRIA Goodrich (3): A Bud-Ser /d/ R(Vie,OTB)*, A Tri* S FRE A Pie-Ven, A Vie-Gal*.
CENTERS: ~~h/d~~, vie, tri (2) remove 1.

ENGLAND Marshall (9): F Nwy-Nth*, F Bal* & A Lvn* S A Ber-Pru*, F Bot* S A Lva,
F Der*-Kie, F Hel*-Kie, A Mos* & A Lva, A StP* S A Mos.
CENTERS: home, nwy, swe, den, stp, hol, kie, MOS (10) build 1.

FRANCE Sherwood (9): F Tur*-Ion, F Tyn-Rom /d/ annihilated, F WMed* S F Mar-Lyo*,
A Tyr* S A Pie-Ven*, A Tus* & F Tyn-Rom, A Mun*-Sil, A Spa* H.
CENTERS: home, spa, por, bal, tun, mun, ber, VEN (10) build 1.

RUSSIA Kador? (3, 1 short): NMR! A Sil* H, A Pru H /d/ R(War,OTB)*.
CENTERS: ~~h/d~~, ~~h/d~~, war (1) remove 1.

TURKEY McMillen (10): F Lyo-Pie*, F Ion* & F Nap*-Tyr, F Bla* H, F Adr*-Ven,
A Rom* & A Ven-Tus, A Ser* S A Rum-Bud*, A Sev*-Mos, A Ven-Tus /d/ R(Apu,OTB).
CENTERS: home, bul, ser, rom, gre, rum, ~~h/d~~, nap, BUD, SEV (11) build 1.

Autumn and Winter only due March 20. Since retreats and removals don't appear too difficult you may wish to submit Spring moves as well. These will be printed next time only if all of you submit them.

After CLAW & FANG goes, what length of deadlines would you like? The turn around time will be much shorter. You should have the adjudications in a day or two less than a week after the deadline.

PRESS

WRETCHING TURKS TO WORLD: So how 'bout an EFT draw, then? As a little encouragement, may I add that I feel that Turkey should never concede to a western alliance because their likelihood of breaking up increases as they smell victory. Should EF be successful, I assure you I will concede nothing while I hold a single centre.

PARIS: A French major in his tent in Munich, praying: "And please, God, don't let the Russians go from Silesia to Berlin...."

FRANCE TO TURKEY: Have you had to stitch up any headless chickens lately?

FRANCE TO RUSSIA: So you'll give up to me here if I throw 1930 KB to you. Okay by me.

FRANCE TO AUSTRIA: Why so silent? You've seen what Turkey does to buffer states-- look at Russia! He keeps them around just so long and then grabs their supply centers when its convenient. Is that what you want?

p.s. Tom McMillen's address is 1935 Paladin.

JONES.

1979CV

SPRING 1908

AUSTRIA Quinn (3): A Vie*-Gal, A Gal-War*, A War-Lva*.

ENGLAND Linsey (7): F Lon* S F Nth, F Iri* S F Wal, F Nth* S F Lon, F Wal* S F Iri,
A Yor* S F Lon, A Sil*-Gal, A Kio-Ber*.

FRANCE Masters (13): F Wes*-Tun, F Nap-Tyr*, F Eng* S F Bel*-Nth, F MAO* & F Pic* S F Eng,
F Hol*, A Den*, & A Mun* S A Ruh-Kie*, A Ven* H, A Swe-Nwy*, A Mar-Pie*.

TURKEY Rowell (11): F Bla* C A Ank-Rum*, F Alb* S A Ser-Tri*, F Lon*-Tun,
F Tri-Adr*, A Sev-Mos*, A Bud* S A Rum-Gal*, A Con-Bul*, A Smy-Aru*.

FALL 1908 due March 20. There has been a call on a vote for a F-T draw.
Now that C&F is ending, what length of deadlines would you like? Turn around
time should be shorter. You should get the adjudications in less than a week
after the deadline.

PRESS

CON-LON: No comment!

JONES

1979CV

FALL 1908

AUSTRIA' Quinn (3): A Vie-Tri*, A War* § A Lva*-Mos.
CENTERS: vie, ~~pps~~, war, TRI (3) even.

ENGLAND Linsey (7): F Lon* § F Nth, F Iri-NAO*, F Wal-Lvp*, A Yor*-Nwy,
F Nth C A Yor-Nwy /d/ R(Nwg,Edi,Hel,Ska,OTB)*, A Ber-Pru*,
A Sil* S FRE A Kie-Ber NSO
CENTERS: home, ~~nwy~~, stp, ber, ~~kie~~ (5) remove 2.

FRANCE Masters (13): F Tyr* S F Wes-Tun*, F Eng*-Lon, F Hol* S F Bel-Nth*,
A Den* S A Kiel, A Ven* S AUS A Vie-Tri, A Kie* S A Mun, A Nwy* H,
A Mun* S A Kiel, A Pie* S A Ven, F MAO* S F Pic*-Eng.
CENTERS: home, por, bel, ven, spa, rom, hol, ~~nny~~, mun, swe, den, Nwy, KIE, TUN (15) build 2.

TURKEY Rowell (11): F Bla-Con*, F Alb-Ion*, F Ion-Nap*, F Adr* C A Tri-Apu*,
A Mos* § A Gal*-War, A Bud*-Tri, A Bul-Ser*, A Rum*-Bud, A Arm-Sev*.
CENTERS: home, bul, gre, ~~thh~~, rum, ser, ~~tti~~, bud, sev, MOS, NAP (11)

WINTER 1908 due April 10. In the future, regular seasons will have a deadline approximately three weeks after mailing. When winter seasons are necessary, as this time, the deadline will be two weeks. Don't forget to enclose a stamped, self addressed envelope. The draw did not pass.

PRESS

LONDON: The Queen declared a day of celebration to honor the new alliance with her French neighbors. "Roll out the red carpet, he's coming in for a visit," she proclaimed!

ENGLAND TO TURKEY: My patience snapped, sorry. I couldn't wait forever. Since Jack has played the best game, I'm just speeding things up a bit. He deserves the win!

NORWAY TO WORLD: When you can't lick 'em, join 'em! I'm out to have some good old-fashioned FUN!

JONES

1980AA

SPRING 1905

AUSTRIA Quim (5): F Ion*-Gre, A Vie*-Gal, A Ser* S A Gre*-Bul, A Bud* S A Ser.

ENGLAND Meyerholtz (8): F Hol*-Kie, F Nwy-Ska*, F Nwg-Nwy*, F Naf-Tun*,
A Swe-Den /d/ R(Fin,OTB)*, A Lvn-Pru*, A Lon* H, F Edi-Nth*.

FRANCE Cheek (6): F Wes* S F Mar-Lyo*, F Tyr* S A Rom-Nap*, A Pie-Tus*, A Par-Bur*.

GERMANY Olsen (5): A Den* S F Bal-Swe*, A Mun*-Kie, A Sil-War*, A Boh*-Mun.

ITALY Cassity (3): A Ven* S A Tus-Rom*, F Nap S A Tus-Rom /d/ R(Apu,OTB)*,

RUSSIA C.D. (1): A Mos* H.

TURKEY Tuharsky (6): F Bla* S A Bul*-Rum, A Con* S F Aeg *-Bul, A Ank-Smy*,
A Rum*-Gal.

FALL 1905 due April 20. In the future the deadline will be approximately three weeks after the results are mailed. Two weeks when WINTER only seasons are necessary. Don't forget to send in a stamped, self-addressed envelope.

JONES

1980AC MENSA 10

FALL 1905

ENGLAND Hodgdon (7): F Por* & F Spa(nc)* S F NAO-MAO*, Iri* H, A Pic-Bre*,
A Bel* H, A Lon* H.

CENTERS: home, bel, nwy, por, spa, BRE (8) build 1.

FRANCE Vagts (2): NMR F Bre H/d/ annihilated, A Gas* H.

CENTERS: par, ~~bté~~ (1) even.

GERMANY Van Der Handel III (9): F Hol* H, F StP(sc)* H, F Eng* S ENG A Pic-Bre,
F Nth* S F Eng, A Boh*-Vie, A Mun-Tyo*, A Bur-Mar*, A War* § A Sil*-Gal.

CENTERS: home, hol, den, swe, war, stp, mar (9) even.

ITALY Byrne (7): F NAF-Tun*, F WMed-Tyr*, F Tyr-Ion*, A Ven* S A Alb*-Tri,
A Pie*S GER A Mun-Tyo, F Ion-Adr*.

CENTERS: home, ~~tll~~, ~~gte~~, ~~vie~~, tun (4) remove 3.

TURKEY Brown (9): A Gre* H, A Vie* § A Bud*-Gal, A Tri* H, A Mos*-War, A Ser* S A Tri,
F Con-Bul(sc)*, F Smy-EMed*, F Aeg* S A Gre.

CENTERS: home, rum, sev, bul, ser, bud, mos, GRE, TRI, VIE (12) build 3.

AUTUMN 1905 and WINTER 1905 only due APRIL 20. In this game the deadlines will remain the 20th of the month. Don't forget to send in stamped, self-addressed envelopes.

PRESS

ANKARA: The Sultan today announced a massive build up of forces will be undertaken this winter. They will be used to aid the country who makes the most reasonable offer for joint rulership of Europe. The Sultan is getting old and weary and would like to pacify Europe before his heir takes over sometime within the next two years.

JONES

1979 AR

FALL 1908 revisited: Everybody but me caught the fact that France's fleet in TYN was not defeated.

AUTUMN 1908: Austria a Bud R OTB; Russia A Pru R War; Turkey A Ven R Apu.

WINTER 1908: Austria even. England builds A Lon. France builds F Bre. Russia removes A Sil. Turkey builds A Con.

SPRING 1909:

AUSTRIA Goodrich (2): A Gal* S A Tri-Bud*.

ENGLAND Marshall (10): F Nth* C A Lon-Den*, F Bal* H, F Bot* H, F Den-Swe*, F Hel* H, A Mos-Ukr*, A Lva* S A Pru-War*, A StP*-Mos.

FRANCE Sherwood (10): F Tun* & F Lyo* S F Wes-Tyn*, A Tus* § F Tyn-Rom*, A Tyo* S A Ven, A Mun-Boh*, A Spa-Mar*, A Ven S F Tyn-Rom /d/ annihilated, F Bre-MAO*.

RUSSIA Kador (1): A War H /d/ R(Pru,Sil,OTB)*.

TURKEY McMillen (11): F Pie*-Tus, F Nap* S F Ion* H, F Bla* C A Con-Rum*, F Adr* & A Apu* S A Rom-Ven*, F Ion* H, A Ser-Tri*, A Sev*-Mos, A Bud S A Ser-Tri /d/ R(Vie,Ser,OTB)*.

Fall 1909 due April 20. In the future deadlines will be about three weeks following the date of mailing. When Winter seasons are required the deadline will be shorter. Draw did not carry. Don't forget to send in stamped, self-addressed envelope.

PRESS

PARIS: I vote YES on EFT draw.

FRANCE TO WRETCHING TURKS: Agreed, I'm working on England. Hopefully, he'll vote 'yes', too.

FRANCE TO AUSTRIA: Hang in there, ol' buddy. Thanks for the support last turn; I'll see if I can't recipricate.

FRANCE TO RUSSIA: Hello? Are you alive or in C.D. or what?

FRANCE TO ENGLAND: Nothing to say; just didn't want you to feel left out.

RUSSIA TO TURKEY: Tom, please protect me. I'm depending on you.

TURKEY TO FRANCE: Yes, actually I've had good success sewing the heads back on chickens, providing they bring them in within 48 hours of the injury. (Well, you write to me every month expecting me to believe you're about to invade England.)